PUBLIC NOTICE

City of Lockhart
Planning and Zoning Commission
7:00 PM, Wednesday, October 12,2022
Municipal Building — Glosserman Room
308 W. San Antonio St.

AGENDA

Call meeting to order.
Citizen comments not related to an agenda item.
Consider the Minutes of the September 28, 2022, meeting,.

SUP-22-13. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Barret Kruggel for a Specific Use
Permit to allow an Accessory Dwelling Unit (General Type) on the east half of Lot 7, Block 2,
Hudson's Addition, consisting of 0.249-acre zoned RMD Residential Medium Density District and
located at 703 South Church Street.

ZC-22-24. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Tamara K. Carlisle on behalf of The
Ltumberyard Lockhart, LLC, for a Zoning Change from CMB Commercial Medium Business District
to RMD Residential Medium Density District on a total of 0.562 acre consisting of all of Lot 24 and
partof Lot 22, A. R. Chews Addition, located in the 500 Block of West Market Street.

ZC-22-25. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Tamara K. Carlisle on behalf of The
Lumberyard Lockhart, LLC, for a Zoning Change from CMB Commercial Medium Business District
to RMD Residential Medium Density District on a total of 0,135 acre consisting of part of Lot 20,
A, R. Chews Addition, located at 500 West Market Street.

Z2C-22-26. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Chris Elizondo of Cuatro
Consultants, Ltd., on behalf of Jimbo Cotton of 2401 CR 119, LLC, for a Zoning Change from
AO Agricultural-Open Space District to RMD Residential Medium Density District on a total of
19.367 acres in the Byrd Lockhart League, Abstract No. 17, located at 1400 Lovers Lane.

ZC-22-27. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Dan Ross on behalf of Thomas Staub
of Roed Prop Company, LLC, for a Zoning Change from AQO Agricultural-Open Space District to
RMD Residential Medium Density District on a total of 89.775 acres in the John A, Neill League,
Abstract No. 20, located at 2400 FM 1322,

Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a Zoning Text Amendment for Article VIl “Zoning Districts
and Standards”, Section 64-197 “Regulations Common To All Or Several Districts”, Subsection
(g)(2} “Additional Parking Requirements Within Residential Districts”, to allow front-facing garage
doors for any size garage to occupy up to 50 percent of the width of detached single-family
dwellings.



10. FP-22-07. Consider a request by Brian Parker, P.E., on behalf of LCD Multifamily Partners, LLC, for

11,

12,

13,

approval of a Final Plat for Cavalry Subdivision, consisting of 34.512 acres in the Francis Berry
Survey, Abstract No. 2, zoned RHD Residential High Density District, and located at 400 State Park
Road (FM 20).

RP-22-01. Consider a request by Chris Van Heerde, PE, on behalf of Continental Homes of Texas,
LP, d/b/a DR Horton, for approval of Eeds-Lancaster Subdivision, a Resubdivision Plat of a portion
of Lot 1, Block 2, Texas Heritage Subdivision, and 2.17 acres in the Francis Berry Survey, Abstract
No. 2, zoned PDD Planned Development District and RLD Residential Low Density District, and
located at 300 Mockingbird Lane and 307, 313, and 317 San Jacinto Street, including Variances to
Chapter 52, “Subdivision Regulations” waiving the requirement in Section 52-72(e} for dedicating
one half of the abutting San Jacinto Street right-of-way sufficient to make the ultimate full right-
of-way conform to the Thoroughfare Plan, and waving the requirement of Section 52-77(b) for
construction of a public sidewalk along the abutting San Jacinto Street designated as a future
collector street.

Discuss the date and agenda of next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda items.

Adjourn,

Posted on the bulletin board in the Municipal Building, 308 West San Antonio Street, Lockhart,
Texas, at 10:30 AM on the 7t" day of October, 2022,



City of Lockhart
Planning and Zoning Commission
September 28, 2022

MINUTES

Members Present: Philip Ruiz, Bradley Lingvai, Ron Peterson, Phil McBride, Chris St. Ledger
Members Absent: Manuel Oliva, Rick Arnic
Staff Present: Dan Gibson, David Fowler, Christine Banda, Kevin Waller

Visitors/Citizens Addressing the Commission: Rebecca Briceno, Scottie Pendergrass, Adam
Pendergrass

1. Call meeting to order. Chair Ruiz called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.

2. Citizen comments not related to an agenda item. None

3. Consider the Minutes of the September 14, 2022, meeting.

Commissioner McBride moved to approve the September 14, 2022, minutes. Commissioner
St. Ledger seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 5-0.

4, 7C-22-23. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Rebecca Briceno for a Zoning
Change from CLB Commercial Light Business District to RMD Residential Medium Density District
on a total of 0.586 acre in the Byrd Lockhart League, Abstract No. 17, located at 915 Red River
Street.

Senior Planner David Fowler presented the staff report. He explained that the subject property
originally had been the site of a washateria, which is why it was commercially zoned. Since the
closing of the business, the building has been converted into a duplexwhere the property owner
resides. Staff received two letters regarding the proposed zoning change, both of which were in
favor of the zoning change, provided any future development is weil-maintained new
construction. Mr. Fowler stated the applicant is interested in subdividing the property into two
lots after the zoning change is approved. She will need to submit for a Specific Use Permit if she
decides she would like to install a manufactured home on the new lot

Chair Ruiz opened the public hearing and asked if the applicant would like to speak.
Rebecca Briceno, of 925-B Red River Street, the property owner, said she would like to rezone

the property so that she could subdivide it and place a new manufactured home in which one of
her children could live on the new lot.

-1-
Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 09-28-2022



Chair Ruiz asked if any other members of the public would like to speak and, seeing none, he
closed the public hearing and asked for the staff recommendation.

Mr. Fowler said that staff recommended approval of the proposed zoning change.

Commissioner Peterson moved to recommend approval of ZC-22-23 to City Council.
Commissioner Lingvai seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 5-0.

PV-22-03. Consider a request by Scottie Pendergrass for a Variance to Chapter 52 “Subdivision
Regulations”, Section 52-31(a) “Plat Required”, to waive the subdivision plat requirement for a
family land grant dividing a two-acre parcel out of a 49.778-acre tract in the Francis Berry Survey,
Abstract No. 2, and located at 2219 Old Fentress Road (CR 217).

Kevin Waller gave the staff report and explained that the owner would like to give two acres out
of his 49 acres to his son so he could live close to him and help him maintain the property. The
owner requested the city’s platting requirement be waived so he couid apply for a Family Land
Grant through Caldwell County. '

Chair Ruiz asked if the applicant wished to speak.
Scottie Pendergrass introduced himself as the owner of the subject property. He stated would
like to give his son two acres so that he can build a home for his family. He felt that since he is

getting older it would be nice for his son to be around to help.

Adam Pendergrass said he was Scottie Pendergrass’ son. He stated he would like to build a small
two-bedroom home for his family on the two acres his father would gift to him.

Chair Ruiz asked if any other members of the public would like to speak, and seeing none, he
asked for the staff recommendation.

Mr. Waller stated that staff recommended approval if the Commission finds that the required
criteria were met for a variance.

Commissioner McBride moved to approve PV-22-03. Commissioner St. Ledger seconded, and the
motion passed by a vote of 5-0.

Discuss the date and agenda of next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda items.

It was announced that the Commission’s next regular meeting date would be October 12th, and
there will be numerous items for that agenda.

. Adjourn.

Commissioner Lingvai moved to adjourn, and Commissioner Peterson seconded. The motion
passed by a unanimous vote, and the meeting adjourned at 7:21 p.m.

“2-
Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 09-28-2022



Approved:

(date)

Christine Banda, Recording Secretary Philip Ruiz, Chair

-3
Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 09-28-2022



SUP-22-13

N
703 SOUTH CHURCH STREET ’

GENERAL TYPE - ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT

| | SUBJECT PROPERTY

|| ZONING BOUNDARY

myy 200 FT.BUFFER

scale 1" = 200'



o

[

§%1°°4 00%




CASE SUMMARY

STAFF CONTACT: David Fowler, Senior Planner CASE NUMBER: SUP-22-13
REPORT DATE: October 7, 2022

PUBLIC HEARING DATE: October 12, 2022

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: Accessory Dwelling Unit — General

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

SUGGESTED CONDITIONS: None.

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT(S): Barret Kruggel

OWNER(S): Same

SITE LOCATION: 703 Church St.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Hudson’s Addition, Block 2, Lot E/2-7

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 0.249 acre

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Single-family dwetlling

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: RMOD Residential Medium Density District

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

CHARACTERISTICS OF PROPOSED USE: The applicant proposes to construct an Accessory Dwelling Unit -- General.
The RMD district allows the Accessory Dwelling Unit — General use upon approval of a Specific Use Permit. The
maximum floor area allowed for an ADU-General is 1,000 square feet. The proposed ADU is 800 square feet. The
property is a mid-block lot. The ADU would be located to the rear and to the north of the main house, behind an
existing wood fence.

NEIGHBORHOOD COMPATIBILITY: The surrounding area is zoned RMD, and the neighborhood consists generally of
modest homes of varying sizes and ages, although there are some newer houses, including the house on the subject
property. The size of the subject property is typical of other lots in the general area. Many lots in the surrounding
area include accessory structures, including detached garages, sheds, and a small number of clder garage
apartments.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: Accessory Dwelling Unit — General is allowed only on lots having at least the
minimum size and dimensions as is required for a duplex. The subject property exceeds that standard. The ADU is
also required to have at least two off-street parking spaces in addition to the minimum required parking for the
principal dwelling. The primary house has three bedrooms, which requires two off-street parking spaces, so a total
of four parking spaces are required. The drawings submitted with the SUP application show the required four
parking spaces (two for the principal dwelling unit and two for the ADU.

ADEQUACY OF INFRASTRUCTURE: Existing utilities are existing and adequate for the proposed use.
RESPONSE TO NOTIFICATION: None as of the date of this report.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval. An alternative would be an Accessory Dwelling Unit — Limited, which would

be allowed by-right, but this ADU type has a limit of 600 square feet or one half the floor area of the principal
dwelling, whichever is greater.



CITY OF LOCKHART - SITE PLAN
APPLICANT NAME:__ (s ©¢C. % Kﬁ/g& ﬂ € ( PHONE: 725 - 875 - S20(
SITE ADDRESS: /23 5 . (Choc & 57[- o Loetbe r)K! TX 756 CFC',Z

PERMIT NUMBER:

Jecosse (bay o't —Ceneen |
PROPOSED WORK: PS5O Dwt’ i C/"‘ “a E o
7 ~
PRDPERTY LAINE 38‘25'__\_ . ) 1
20 teuer |5'-0'|
e I
|
!
[ |
H (N) PROPOSED I
| 5 & ACCESSORY !
| ) 2 DWELLING |
I 800 SF i
i !
gl lg
8| -+ | §
wH 1 w
z| | z
-l = =g
1 g B
| v | w
g g
g l g
| |
- - o
i 163 492 236 i
1 180" 2
i Rt B —
I 1534 8SF 2 =
! E) (N) I
| CAR CAR | |
! Hoow
A —— |
| I I
! L,
! I ® o |2
| — |  CAR CAR ||
: . 2 4
! b |
[ RSN RSP IIOR |, || (VRIS (PR, W
PROPERTY LINE 88:89
(E) DRIVEWAY
\ T
| e - L — @ N
‘T OFF-STREET PARKING 1
SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"

Please indicate the following:

1. North arrow, scale of the drawing (e.g., 17 = 50 feet), property lines with dimensions, and abutting
streets and alleys;

2. Outline the location, size, and type of all structures with labels indicating whether existing or proposed;
show roof overhangs as dotted lines;

3. Distances between all existing and/or proposed structures (measuring from roof overhang, if any) as
well as from all existing and/or proposed structures to all property lines;

4. Location, type, and width of all known easements; and

5. Location, dimensions, and surface material of existing or proposed driveways and off-street parking
areas; specify the number of provided and required parking spaces. Planning staff can assist with this
requirement.



SPECIFIC USE PERMIT APPLICATION

CITY OF

0 C t (512)398-3461 + FAX/[512) 398-3833

TEXAS P.O. Box 239 + Lockhart Texas 78644
308 West San Antonio Street
APPLICANT/OWNER
APPLICANT NamEe Darret Kruggel appRress 703 S Church St.
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 92°.878.5206 Lockhart, TX
emaL Pkruggel@gmail.com 78644
OWNER NamE Darret Kruggel AbDRESs 703 S Church St.
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 92°.878.5206 Lockhart, TX
EmalL Pkruggel@gmail.com 78644
PROPERTY

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LocATION 703 S Church St., Lockhart, TX 78644

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (IF PLATTED) HubSson S APDN, BLR 2 LoT [:/?— i
0.248 ZONING CLASSIFICATION ReSIdentlaI Medlum Density

SIZE ACRE(S)

EXISTING USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDING(s) Single Family - Residential

REQUESTED SPECIFIC USE

PROPOSED USE REQUIRING PERMIT Short-term rental { accessoey pnetting oot - GENF—P—F\L)

CHARACTERISTICS OF PROPOSED USE, INCLUDING INDOOR AND OUTDOOR FACILITIES,
ANTICIPATED OCCUPANCY (NUMBER OF DWELLING UNITS, RESIDENTS, EMPLOYEES, SEATS, OR
OTHER MEASURE OF CAPACITY, AS APPLICABLE), GROSS FLOOR AREA, HOURS OF OPERATION,
AND ANY OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION. ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS, IF NECESSARY.

New 800sf 2 bed, 1 bath short-term rental accessory dwelling unit. Max. 4 guests

per rental period. 800sf gross floor area, 24-hour operation with quiet hours between

10pm-8am every day.




SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

IF THE APPLICANT IS NOT THE OWNER, A LETTER SIGNED AND DATED BY THE OWNER
CERTIFYING THEIR OWNERSHIP OF THE PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING THE APPLICANT TO
REPRESENT THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS THAT OWNS THE PROPERTY.

IF NOT PLATTED, A METES AND BOUNDS LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY.

SITE PLAN, SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11" X 17", SHOWING: 1) Scale and north arrow;
2) Location of site with respect to streets and adjacent properties; 3) Property lines and dimensions;
4) Location and dimensions of buildings; 5) Building setback distances from property lines; 6) Location,
dimensions, and surface type of off-street parking spaces and loading areas; 7) Location, dimensions, and
surface type of walks and patios; 8) Location, type, and height of free-standing signs; fences, landscaping,
and outdoor lighting; 9) utility line types and locations; and, 10) any other proposed features of the site
which are applicable to the requested specific use.

APPLICATION FEE OF $ 125 PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART AS FOLLOWS:
1/4 acre or less $125
Between 1/4 acre and one acre $150
One acre or greater $170 plus $20.00 per each acre over one acre

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE
COMPLETE AND CORRECT, AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE
SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.

S|GNATURE(:;—;:M/-/5WJ<%;; ?f_,? (‘%’ DATE 09/20/2022
OFFICE USE ONLY

ACCEPTED BY t)ﬂ,l//'/{ EW/W recelpTNnumeer O HI11Y 30
SATE SUBNITED, 00 CASE NUMBERSUP- 2% . |3
DATE NOTICES MAILED _]-26-202% DATE NOTICE PUBLISHED  1-2 J-201™

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE O =11 -2022

DECISION

CONDITIONS




1C-22-24 ] SUBJECT PROPERTY

CMB TO RMD
500 BLK W MARKET ST <cale 1" = 200 L.i 200 FT BUFFER

ZONING BOUNDARY



1C-22-24
CMB TO RMD
500 BLK W MARKET ST

o7

BEnay .. 423
503 1423

Ll

22 | 426 |
1512 502 Vi
o0 518
520\ 218

B30
536 | 230

240
\a’10

317

401!

| 420 418 |

407 B,
] ,{a,‘{;_‘ 1410

"

ZONING DISTRICTS
COMMERCIAL LIGHT BUSINESS
COMMERCIAL MEDIUM BUSINESS
PUBLIC AND INSTITUTIONAL
RESIDENTIAL HIGH DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL MEDIUM DENSITY

scale 1" = 200'




FUTURE LANDUSE

¥ GENERAL-HEAVY COMMERCIAL
CMB TO RMD B8 PARKS AND OPEN SPACE

Bl PuBLIC AND INSTITUTIONAL

500 BLK W MARKET ST scale 1" = 200" [77] RESIDENTIAL, MEDIUM DENSITY




ghee4 007




CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: David Fowler, Senior Planner CASE NUMBER: ZC-22-24
REPORT DATE: October 6, 2022

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION HEARING DATE: October 12,2022

CITY COUNCIL HEARING DATE: October 18, 2022

REQUESTED CHANGE: CMBto RMD

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Pending

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Tamara Carlisle

OWNER: Tamara Carlisle

SITE LOCATION: 500 Block of West Market Street

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: All of Lot 24, part of Lot 22, A.R. Chews Subdivision
SIZE OF PROPERTY: 0.562 acre

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Commercial

LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATION: Medium Density Residential

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

REASON FOR REQUESTED ZONING CHANGE: The owner wishes to divide the lot into four lots to be used
as single-family residences. As the Current Commercial Medium Business (CMB} zoning does not allow
residential uses, a residential zoning district will be required to construct a house on the property created
through the subdivision. Residential Medium Density (RMD) has been selected as it is the zoning found
on adjacent properties.

AREA CHARACTERISTICS:
Existing Use Zoning Future Land Use Plan
North Single-family residential CMB, RHD | Medium Density Residential
East Commercial, Single-family residential RMD Medium Density Residential
South Single-family residential RMD Medium Density Residential
Waest Single-family residential CMB Medium Density Residential

TRANSITION OF ZONING DISTRICTS: The site is one of two lots located south of West Market Street that
were outparcels of the recently-closed lumber business. The lots are currently zoned Commercial Medium
Business (CMB), but all of the lots to the south, east and west of the two lots are residential uses zoned
Residential Medium Density (RMD} district. The proposed zoning change will move the transition from
commercial to residential to the center of West Market Street, so no commercial lots are directly abutting
residential lots south of Market Street.



ADEQUACY OF INFRASTRUCTURE: Vehicular access is available from Cibolo Street and West Market
Street. Water is available and adequate, with the site being served by a 6-inch line in the West Market
Street right-of-way and a 6-inch wastewater line, also in the West Market Street right-of way.

POTENTIAL NEIGHBORHQOD IMPACT: The nearby area south of West San Antonio Street other than the
lumber yard and hardware store sites is overwhelmingly residential, with mostly single-family detached
lots as well as a few smaller muliti-unit properties. The proposed RMD zoning will be more consistent with
the area south of the commercial uses along west San Antonio Street than the current CLB zoning. The
four-unit subdivision proposed for the site will remove the current condition of several nearby residential
lots abutting a commercial zoning classification.

CONSISTENCY WITH COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The proposed RMD zoning classification is consistent with
the Medium Density Residential future land use that is designated for the subject lot.

ALTERNATNE CLASSIFICATIONS: None.
RESPONSE TO NOTIFICATION: Staff has received one letter in favor of the proposed rezoning.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the proposed zoning change from CMB,
Commercial Medium Business District, to RMD, Residential Medium Density District.



540 San Antonio LL.C

Lockhart, Texas 78644-0990
(512) 398 -9300 / (512) 398 - 6000 (Fax)
Email : black525@sbcglobal.net

September 29, 2022

City of Lockhart
Attn: David Fowler, AICP
P.0. Box 239

Lockhart, TX 78644

David,

Terry Black, of 540 San Antonio LLC, would like to submit a statement of support for a Zoning
Change from CMB Commercial Medium Business District to RMD Residential Medium Density

District on a total of 0.562 acre consisting of all of Lot 24 and part of Lot 22, A. R. Chews Addition,

located at 500 Block West Market Street.

Sincerely,

7&7_ Black



H\ Novee s
CITY OF

(512] 3983461 » FAX(512) 398-3833
P.O.Box 239 » Lockhart Texas 78644

308 West San Antonio Street
TEXAS

APPLICANT/OWNER L
\\;:-m\r\ %\Pmk \mi \\,\J «\\%LL F\—(\A( \\O(‘_\E\(\M \,._\,_‘Q

APPLICANT NAME _ \ i a s ( el e ADDRESS

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE "S\3 LS 1\ \B <D e SN N\ B
s 5 - g 8

E-MAIL \ dace i Y Une W O\\—\ou&L O WHRY

QR A BN
OWNER NAME | 442 A i\i ADDRESS_\0> S ((prevecnice NN

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE __ 'S\ \o<\ )< oy

E-MAL N\ daoe a N C s\l @ gwﬂl

PROPERTY === e \
n) L,mm SE‘BHZ‘WM
ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION Q__,AAWT e >dae

“VeteX 1\ Sk :
LEGAL DESCRIPTION (IF PLATTED) &t .oty o2\ o\ \oU 31 A g 0yt al) Aea M
SIZE .S\« > ACRE(S) LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATION __ € €50 v o\ AN /é'?@#
EXISTING USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDING(S) _ ORke \C‘“\‘ﬂ hd

PROPOSED NEW USE, IF ANY M\ 2 s At duad ot s D xS
«&‘.L S, oo ga\\%

REQUESTED CHANGE

FROM CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION QCD\\\ML&Q ﬁ’”ﬁ)
TO PROPOSED ZONING CLASSIFICATION __ W\ ¢ (Sx L e S\Lm\ \\w\ ey c\&v#\M
REASON FOR REQUEST ___\ (y TR N
g x/\‘r)u\zk
toch SoXa vede. D geo Sq (;*r




IF THE APPLICANT IS NOT THE OWNER, A LETTER SIGNED AND DATED BY THE OWNER
CERTIFYING THEIR OWNERSHIP OF THE PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING THE APPLICANT TO
REPRESENT THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS THAT OWNS THE PROPERTY.

NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) OF PROPERTY L!EN—HOLDER(S), IF ANY.

IF NOT PLATTED, A METES AND BOUNDS LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY.

n .
APPLICATION FEE OF $ \ > PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART AS FOLLOWS:

1/4 acre or less $125
Between 1/4 and one acre $150
One acre or greater $170 plus $20.00 per each acre over one acre

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE
COMPLETE AND CORRECT, AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE
SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.

N ——
SIGNATURE \ M@sﬂm DATE "K\ \a\a@

ACCEPTEDBY WAWLA Eawler recertTNumser 0 LI 194
DATE SUBMITTED _Q~1S 200U CASENUMBER zC - 2L . 24
DATE NOTICES MAILED 4 “2le~2011 DATE NOTICE PUBLISHED A -2A -2022_

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE 1 © -2 -207%

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE _\O -8 1022

DECISION




1C-22-25
CMB TO RMD
500 W MARKET ST scale %= 200" o

D SUBJECT PROPERTY

ZONING BOUNDARY

s 200 FT BUFFER



o0l E

427 |

| 516

| 535 |
:’:ﬁj\”} ._ DII

\553 |

01 518

\ \322

1C-22-25 ZONING DISTRICTS
COMMERCIAL LIGHT BUSINESS
CMB TO RMD COMMERCIAL MEDIUM BUSINESS

PUBLIC AND INSTITUTIONAL

500 W MARKET ST scale 1" = 200" RESIDENTIAL HIGH DENSITY

RESIDENTIAL MEDIUM DENSITY




F UTU R E LA N D U S E - GENERAL-HEAVY COMMERCIAL

B8l MIXED RETAIL, OFFICE, RESIDENTIAL

CMB TO RMD Bl PARKS AND OPEN SPACE

[ PUBLIC AND INSTITUTIONAL

500 W MARKET ST scale 1" = 200' [77] RESIDENTIAL, MEDIUM DENSITY







CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: David Fowler, Senior Planner CASE NUMBER: ZC-22-25
REPORT DATE: October 6, 2022

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION HEARING DATE: October 12,2022

CITY COUNCIL HEARING DATE: October 18, 2022

REQUESTED CHANGE: CMB to RMD

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Pending

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Tamara Carlisle

OWNER: Tamara Carlisle

SITE LOCATION: 500 West Market Street

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of Lot 20, A.R. Chews Subdivision
SIZE OF PROPERTY: 0.135 acre

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Commercial

LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATION: Medium Density Residential

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

REASON FOR REQUESTED ZONING CHANGE: The owner wishes to develop the lot to be a single-family
residence. As the current Commercial Medium Business (CMB) zoning does not allow residential uses, a
residential zoning district will be required to construct a house on the property. Residential Medium
Density (RMD} has been selected as it is the zoning found on adjacent properties.

AREA CHARACTERISTICS:
Existing Use Zoning Future Land Use Plan
North Commercial, single-family residential CMB, RHD | Medium Density Residential
East Residential RMD Medium Density Residential
South Residential RMD Medium Density Residential
West | Commercial CMB Medium Density Residential

TRANSITION OF ZONING DISTRICTS: The site is one of two lots located south of West Market Street that
were outparcels of the recently-closed lumber business. The lots are currently zoned Commercial Medium
Business (CMB}, but all the lots to the south, east and west of the two lots are residential uses zoned
Residential Medium Density (RMD) district. The proposed zoning change will move the transition from
commercial to residential to the center of West Market Street so no commercial lots are directly abutting
residential lots south of Market Street.



ADEQUACY OF INFRASTRUCTURE: Vehicular access is available from Cibolo Street and West Market
Street. Water is available and adequate, with the site being served by a é-inch line in the West Market
Street right-of-way and a 6-inch wastewater line, also in the West Market Street right-of way.

POTENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD IMPACT: The nearby area south of West San Antonio Street other than the
tumber yard and hardware store sites is overwhelmingly residential, with mostly single-family detached
lots as well as a few smaller multi-unit properties. The proposed RMD zoning will be more consistent with
the area south of the commercial uses along west San Antonio Street than the current CLB zoning.
Because of the shallow depth {approximately 71 feet) of the lot, the Board of Adjustment would have to
grant a special exception before a building permit could be issued for the site.

CONSISTENCY WITH COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The proposed RMD zoning classification is consistent with
the Medium Density Residential future fand use that is designated for the subject lot.

ALTERNATIVE CLASSIFICATIONS: None.
RESPONSE TO NOTIFICATION: None to date.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the proposed zoning change from CMB,
Commercial Medium Business District, to RMD, Residential Medium Density District.



CITY OF 'ZONING CHANGE APPLICATION

(512] 3983461 » FAX[512) 398-3833
P.O.Box 239 ¢ Lockhart Texas 78644

308 West San Antonio Street
TEXAS

APPLICANT/OWNER .
e \\W\M *\m&m&

APPLICANT NAME ADDRESS __\\o ;\m\ ke \{\*
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE _“S\3 \y s\ \B<p \\@&L\\m&

email_\ettae \ Cae s @ anel

OWNER NAME \ ot &k C«w& ADDRESS _\ O ™\ (Seesedi Bt
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE "\ sx— \ <D By
E_Mmm \<— Cj\—? Al @ o\ngL,Q

e
ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION SMUL%%&:%\%@%M
LEGAL DESCRIPTION (IF PLATTED) &%.: o ot WD Nk S IN &i\\u{
SIZE «\2S _e\3S ACRE(S) LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATION

EXISTING USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDING(S) __ Cocacetscsd ) \& %{‘um&
PROPOSED NEW USE, IF ANY Qé?‘ RS\ &\—ﬁ&r\ J-s«\

O \\@ o\gh
FROM CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION QO N\uu«»ﬂ m’,a( <RB) M,;)
TO PROPOSED ZONING CLASSIFICATION _ YASS L Unen. &S wd \\w\ Q-‘c\a&m'\-m\
REASON FOR REQUEST __ S "% C e o0 \& O \\th

i | Q(\‘z\\_x&\
bSe s o illC‘)@D N o




IF THE APPLICANT IS NOT THE OWNER, A LETTER SIGNED AND DATED BY THE OWNER
CERTIFYING THEIR OWNERSHIP OF THE PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING THE APPLICANT TO
REPRESENT THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS THAT OWNS THE PROPERTY.

NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) OF PROPERTY LIEN-HOLDER(S), IF ANY.

IF NOT PLATTED, A METES AND BOUNDS LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY.

APPLICATION FEEOF $___\ 3< PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART AS FOLLOWS:

1/4 acre or less $125
Between 1/4 and one acre $150
One acre or greater $170 plus $20.00 per each acre over one acre

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE
COMPLETE AND CORRECT, AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE
SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.

g N ‘
SIGNATURE ___ \_ Otecand. e ¢ W2 DATE \\(LKQ}%
ACCEPTED BY _ D Fow\.es” recePTNumBer O\ 16 7188
DATE suBMITTED _ A-E-20 CASENUMBER ZC- 2.2 . 2§
DATE NOTICES MAILED 4-Zd-202L DATE NOTICE PUBLISHED __. 3-2-%077_

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE |0 ~|2-2072

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE L 0= | ® -1

DECISION




1C-22-26
AO TO RMD
1400 LOVERS LANE

scale 1" = 600'

=3 "

SUBJECT PROPERTY

ZONING BOUNDARY

200 FT BUFFER
CITY LIMITS



LC-22-26
AO TO RMD
1400 LOVERS LANE

scale 1" = 600’

ZONING DISTRICTS
Bl AGRICULTURAL-OPEN SPACE
B COMMERCIAL HEAVY BUSINESS
77 COMMERCIAL MEDIUM BUSINESS
| INDUSTRIAL HEAVY
~ INDUSTRIAL LIGHT

B8l PuBLIC AND INSTITUTIONAL

[F¥] RESIDENTIAL HIGH DENSITY

:ii RESIDENTIAL LOW DENSITY

|| RESIDENTIAL MEDIUM DENSITY



F U TU R E LA N D U s E N [] AGRICULTURE/RURAL DEVELOPMENT

B GENERAL-HEAVY COMMERCIAL
. @ woustRY
AO TO RMD [] UGHT-MEDIUM COMMERCIAL
B MIXED RETAIL, OFFICE, RESIDENTIAL
[ PuBLIC AND INSTITUTIONAL
]400 O ERS LANE _ B8 RESIDENTIAL, HIGH DENSITY
L V scale 1" =600’ [] RESIDENTIAL, LOW DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL, MEDIUM DENSITY






PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT

- ZONING GHANGE

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: David Fowler, Senior Planner CASE NUMBER: ZC-22-26
REPORT DATE: October6, 2022

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION HEARING DATE: October 12,2022

CITY COUNCIL HEARING DATE: October 18, 2022

REQUESTED CHANGE: AO to RMD

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Pending

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Chris Elizondo

OWNER: Jimbo Cotton, 2402 CR 119, LLC

SITE LOCATION: 1400 Lovers Lane

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Metes and bounds

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 19.36 acres

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant land

LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATION: Low Density Residential

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

REASON FOR REQUESTED ZONING CHANGE: The property was annexed on September 15, 2009. Upon
annexation, the property was assigned AO Agricultural-Open Space zoning. The applicant proposes to
rezone the subject property to develop a single-family residential subdivision. The current AO zoning
allows single-family dwellings, but only on lots of one acre or larger. The Residential Medium Density
(RMD} district has been selected, as the applicant intends to develop the subdivision consistent with the
Single-Family 2 (SF-2) residential development type.

AREA CHARACTERISTICS:
Existing Use Zoning Future Land Use Plan
Agricultural/Rural Development,
North Vacant Land AO, ET! Low Density Residentiol
East Vacant land, Single-family residential ETJ Agricultural/Rural Development
South Vacant Land, Industrial, Institutional PlI,RIS/I}_I{‘)B’ Public and Institutional,
. . . . Medium Density Residential, Low
le-famil d v tland RMD, E !
West Single-family residential, Vacant lan , ETJ Density Residential

TRANSITION OF ZONING DISTRICTS: There currently are two large blocks of RMD zoning to the south and
east of the subject parcel, including the area proposed to combine with the subject parcel to create a
single subdivision. Other nearby areas are either in the ETJ or are zoned RMD, PI, or AO. While there is
relatively little other residentially-zoned land in the general area currently, much of the area to the north,
east and southeast is designated for residential development on the Future Land Use Map.



ADEQUACY OF INFRASTRUCTURE: Adequate City water service is currently available in the Lover’'s Lane
right-of-way near the northwest corner of the site. As the proposed subdivision will also abut Blackjack
Street (FM 20), the subdivision would provide an opportunity to loop the water system in the area. City
wastewater service will require connection to an area southeast of the site along Lover’s Lane or in the
Blackjack Street right-of-way. Any subdivision of the property will require internal pubiic streets, and
stubs to neighboring properties for connection to future development. improvement of Lovers Lane to
City standards will be required as a condition of the subdivision plat.

POTENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD IMPACT: As the proposed subdivision would front on both Blackjack Street
and Lovers Lane, those streets would be most heavily affected, with Blackjack Street getting most of the
additional traffic as it offers the fastest connection to Colorado Street and points outside of Lockhart. As
Blackjack Street/FM 20 is a TxDOT route, the agency will review proposed intersection locations and
possibly require intersection improvements to mitigate traffic impacts.

CONSISTENCY WITH COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The proposed RMD zoning is one step up in intensity from
the site’s Low Density Residential designation on the Land Use Plan map but is consistent with the single-
family residential envisioned for the site in the Comprehensive plan.

ALTERNATIVE CLASSIFICATIONS: Residential Low Density.

RESPONSE TO NOTIFICATION: None, as of the date of this report.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval.



C/TY OF

-/ ZONING CHANGE APPLICATION

Ay
ockhar:
e ~ [512)398-3461 « FAX[512] 398-3833

PO Box 239 « [ockhart Texas 78644
308 West Sart Antorio Street

APPLICANT/OWNER

erLicantnaye CHRIS ELIZONDO - 3601 KYLE CROSSING
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE O 12-810-8588 SUITE A, KYLE, TX

= aarL CHRIS@CUATROCONSULTANTS.COM 78640

s nayre JIMBO COTTON +ooness P.O. BOX 5708

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 2 12-784-3015 AUSTIN, TX 78763
emaL IMBO@MATEXAS.COM

PROPERTY

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LocaTion 1400 LOVERS LANE, LOCKHART, TX 78644

LEcAL DEscrIPTION (F pLaTTED) A017 LOCKHART, BYRD, ACRES 19.367
SINGLE FAMILY SUBDIVISION

SIZE 19.36 ACRE(S) LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATION

EXISTING USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDING(S) AGRICULTURE

PROPOSED NEW USE. IF Any SINGLE-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT

REQUESTED CHANGE

FROM CURRENT zoNING cLassiFicaTion AGRICULTURAL-OPEN SPACE
To PROPOSED zoNING cLassiFicaTion RESIDENTIAL MEDIUM DENSITY
REASON FOR REQUEST PROPOSED SINGLE-FAMILY SUBDIVISION




SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

IF THE APPLICANT IS NOT THE OWNER, A LETTER SIGNED AND DATED BY THE OWNER
CERTIFYING THEIR OWNERSHIP OF THE PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING THE APPLICANT TO
REPRESENT THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS THAT OWNS THE PROPERTY.

NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) OF PROPERTY LIEN-HOLDER(S), IF ANY.
IF NOT PLATTED, A METES AND BOUNDS LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY.

APPLICATION FEE OF $_537.20 PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART AS FOLLOWS:

1/4 acre or less $125
Between 1/4 and one acre $150
One acre or greater $170 plus $20.00 per each acre over one acre

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE
COMPLETE AND CORRECT, AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE
SHOULD BE PRESENTAT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.

SIGNATURE <L #znz / DATE D idedrd.
&
OFFICE USE ONLY
ACCEPTEDBY (. Fonles RECEIPT NUMBER (901!775’6/—/
DATE SUBMITTED __1[2" l/Z ot 2 CASE NUMBERZC-Z2 - 26

DATE NOTICES MAILED 9 =2y~ Pe2 DATE NOTICE PUBLISHED ?"Z J-202C

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE /D o oLl

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE /0 i ?" 2oL

DECISION




Christine Banda

T ST B Mg S SR RS
From: Jimbo Cotton <jimbo@matexas.com>

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 2:59 PM

To: Chris Elizondo

Subject: Blackjack Subdivision, Lockhart

Chris,

This email will serve as authorization for Cuatro Consultants, Ltd. to file a zoning application and related documents for
the project known as Blackjack Subdivision in Lockhart, Texas.

| am the managing member of 2401 CR 219, LLC, a Texas limited liability company, acting on the behalf of the company.

thank you,
Jimbo Cotton

Jimbo Cotton
MCcALLISTER & ASSOCIATES

502 Baylor Street
Austin, Texas 78703
(O) 512.467.4056

(C) 512.784.3015
imbo@matexas.com

About Broker Services

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this electronic e-mail and any accompanying attachment(s) is
intended only for the use of the intended recipient and may be confidential and/or privileged. If any reader of this
communication is not the intended recipient, unauthorized use, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited, and may be
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail, and
delete the original message and all copies from your system. Thank you.



— 15 0QV¥010D §

7C-22-27 SUBJECT PROPERTY
ZONING BOUNDARY
AQO TO RMD
CITY LIMITS
2400 FM 1322 scale 1" = 1500' LOCKHART ETJ

200 FT BUFFER



LC-22-27
AO TO RMD

2400 FM ]322 scale 1" = 1500’

ZONING DISTRICTS
I AGRICULTURAL-OPEN SPACE
Bl COMMERCIAL HEAVY BUSINESS
COMMERCIAL LIGHT BUSINESS
] COMMERCIAL MEDIUM BUSINESS
m INDUSTRIAL HEAVY
INDUSTRIAL LIGHT
. PUBLIC AND INSTITUTIONAL
. RESIDENTIAL HIGH DENSITY
{:! RESIDENTIAL LOW DENSITY
| RESIDENTIAL MEDIUM DENSITY



15 0QV40100 ST

FUTURE LANDUSE
AO TO RMD
2400 FM 1322

scale 1" = 1500'

) zc2227

[] AGRICULTURE/RURAL DEVELOPMENT
B} GENERAL-HEAVY COMMERCIAL

B wousTry

[] UGHT-MEDIUM COMMERCIAL

B8 MIXED RETAIL, OFFICE, RESIDENTIAL
[ PARKS AND OPEN SPACE

[l PuBLIC AND INSTITUTIONAL

] RESIDENTIAL, HIGH DENSITY

('] RESIDENTIAL, LOW DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL, MEDIUM DENSITY






ZONING CHANGE

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: David Fowler, Senior Planner : CASE NUMBER: ZC-22-27
REPORT DATE: October 6, 2022

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION HEARING DATE: October 12,2022

CITY COUNCIL HEARING DATE: October 18, 2022

REQUESTED CHANGE: AQO to RMD

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSICN RECOMMENDATION: Pending

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Dan Ross

OWNER: Thomas Staub, Red Oak Development Group

SITE LOCATION: 2400 FM 1322

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Metes and bounds

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 89.775 acres

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant land

LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATION: Agriculture/Rural Development and General-Heavy Commercial

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

REASON FOR REQUESTED ZONING CHANGE: The property was annexed on September 6, 2022. Upon
annexations, the property was assigned AO Agricultural-Open Space zoning. The applicant proposes to
rezone the subject property to develop a single-family residential subdivision. The current AQ zoning
allows single-family dwellings, but only on lots of one acre or larger. The RMD district has been selected,
as the applicant intends to develop the subdivision consistent with the Single-Family 2 {(SF-2) residential
development type.

AREA CHARACTERISTICS:
Existing Use Zoning Future Land Use Plan
Agricuftural/Rural Development,
ET
North Vacant Land ) General-Heavy Commercial
East Vacant land ET) Agricultural/Rural Development
South Vacant Land ET) Agricultural/Rural Development
. . . . Medium Density Residential
-f | ET r
West Single-family residential, Vacant land RMD, ET) Low-Density Residential

TRANSITION OF ZONING DISTRICTS: There currently is a large block of RMD zoning to the west of the
subject parcel in the form of existing and future sections of the Summerside subdivision. Other nearby
areas are either in the ETJ or are zoned AO. Given that there is identical zoning nearby and other nearby
areas are zoned AO but are likely to be the sites of residential or commercial development in the future,
the transition of zoning districts reflected in the zoning pattern afterthe proposed zoning changes will be
appropriate.



ADEQUACY OF INFRASTRUCTURE: Adequate City water service is currently available in the FM 1322 right-
of-way near the northwest corner of the site. City wastewater service will require a lengthy off-site
extension along FM 1322 towards Blackjack Street (FM 20), which also will require the installation of a
force main and lift station. Any subdivision of the property will require internal public streets, and stubs
to neighboring properties for connection to future development.

POTENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD IMPACT: Because this is still a sparsely populated area, any adverse impact
will likely be limited to increased traffic on FM 1322, and possibly streets within the Summerside
Subdivision. TxDOT will require a traffic impact analysis for all new street intersections along FM 1322
and could require safety improvements (center left-turn lane, right-turn transition lanes, traffic signals,
etc.) that would be the responsibility of the developer to provide.

CONSISTENCY WITH COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The proposed RMD zoning is not consistent with the
Agricufture/Rural Development and General Heavy Commercial designations for the property on the Land
Use Plan map. However, much of the ETJ was assigned Agriculture/Rural Development, rather than
assigning a wider range of future land uses to areas outside the city.

ALTERNATIVE CLASSIFICATIONS: None more appropriate.

RESPONSE TO NOTIFICATION: None, as of the date of this report.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval.



— ZONING CHANGE APPLICATION

(512)398-3461 + FAX[512) 398-3833
PO. Box 239 ¢ [Lockhart Texas 78644

308 West San Antonio Street

TEXAS
APPLICANT/OWNER
appLicant nave Da@n Ross Aooress 863 Northview Dr
AR R ERENE L ] 7-609-7365 New Braunfelds/TX/78130
evaL dan@redoakve.com
OWNER Nave 1 NOMAs Staub aooress 9212 Bestride Bend
pav-Tive TeLerHone /1 7-609-7365 Austin/TX/78744

evaL tom@redoakve.com

PROPERTY AH00 =m (B2
ADDRESS OR GENERAL LocaTion O€€ attached legal desciption

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (IF PLATTED)

SIZE 89.775 ACRE(S) LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATION

EXISTING USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDING(s) Agricultural

PROPOSED NEW USE, IF any Residential Medium Density - SF Homes

REQUESTED CHANGE

FROM CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION AG

TO PROPOSED ZONING cLAssIFicaTion BMD- Residential Medium Density

REASON FOR REQUEST

Red Oak Development intends on developing single family homes.




SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

IF THE APPLICANT IS NOT THE OWNER, A LETTER SIGNED AND DATED BY THE OWNER
CERTIFYING THEIR OWNERSHIP OF THE PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING THE APPLICANT TO
REPRESENT THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS THAT OWNS THE PROPERTY.

NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) OF PROPERTY LIEN-HOLDER(S), IF ANY.
IF NOT PLATTED, A METES AND BOUNDS LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY.
APPLICATION FEE OF $"1-’_965756"PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART AS FOLLOWS:

1S . co oF
1/4 acre or less $125
Between 1/4 and one acre $150
One acre or greater $170 plus $20.00 per each acre over one acre

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE
COMPLETE AND CORRECT, AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE
SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.

Digiady gred by Dan
o

SIGNATURE _ Dan Ross B oate 9/15/2022

OFFICE USE ONLY

AccePTEDBY 2. do(orm RECEIPTNUMBER RO\\79835
DATE SUBMITTED __“(— 2\ -~ 2022 CASENUMBERZC-2 Z - ZX.
DATE NOTICES MAILED __ “7-2¢ Lol DATE NOTICE PUBLISHED  <7- 2%~ 201"

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE (0 7 2 -200%

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE (¢ ~(§ -

DECISION




DocuSign Envelope ID: EADAFD51-68DC-40E4-ADBA-5348D9F82279

To Whom It May Concern:

I, Thomas Staub, am the owner of the property located on FM 1322, Lockhart, TX (SEE Legal
description attached) consisting of 89.775 acres. | authorize Dan Ross to apply for a change in

the zoning classification of my property from AG Agricultural to RMD Residential Medium
Density and RHD Residential High Density.

Hoomas Staub 7/1/2022
Thomas Staub Date




CITY OF

LOCkhart (512) 398-3461 » FAX (512) 398-5103

TEXAS P.O. Box 239 » Lockhart, Texas 78644
308 West San Antonio Street

MEMORANDUM
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission
FROM: Dan Gibson, City Planner { X5—

DATE: October 4, 2022

This past February the City Council adopted a zoning text amendment that the Planning and Zoning
Commission recommended requiring covered-parking for detached single-family dwellings (SF-1 and
SF-2 development types). At the May 3" City Council meeting, at the request of Council-member
Kara McGregor, the City Council discussed exempting homes on nonconforming (grandfathered)
platted lots from the covered parking requirement because there are old subdivisions, primarily on
the east side of the city, where the lots are less than the current minimum width of 50 feet. The
result was that the Council passed a motion to direct staff to prepare an amendment to make the
covered parking standards more reasonable for houses constructed on such lots. On June 22", the
Planning and Zoning Commission recommended such an amendment, as well as other changes
recommended by staff, and on July 19t the City Council adopted the amendments as recommended
by the Commission.

A potential situation has been brought to our attention by a homebuilder regarding the limit on the
width of a front-facing garage door being no more than 40 percent of the width of a detached single-
family dwelling, which is in our current version of the covered parking standards as amended on July
19", With a minimum 50-foot wide lot for the SF-2 (detached single-family dwelling) development
type, which is allowed in the RMD and RHD districts, plus the five-foot minimum side building setback
and a one-foot roof eave on the sides, the resulting width of the home would be 38 feet. The
standard garage door for a two-car garage is 16 feet wide, which is roughly 42 percent of the width of
a 38-foot wide house and, therefore, exceeds the 40 percent limit. The 40 percent limit works only if
the house has no roof overhangs which, in accordance with the fire code, must not extend any closer
than five feet to the property line. Therefore, under the current standard, a maximum width home
with overhanging roof eaves on a 50-foot wide lot would be limited to only a single-car garage.
Because we want to encourage two-car garages, increasing the maximum garage width to 50 feet
would solve the problem. Fifty feet is the standard used by the City of Buda.

If the current 40 percent limit is increased to 50 percent, it would also eliminate the need for the
separate 50-foot limit for three-car garages and, therefore, would simplify the ordinance by applying
the 50-foot limit to all sizes of garages for detached single-family dwellings. Covered parking for at
least one vehicle per unit is also required for duplexes, two-unit condominiums, or two-unit
townhouses, but the limit on the width of garage doors currently does not apply to them, and is not
proposed to be changed. The attached page shows the current wording of Section 64-197(g)(2)(a), a
version showing the proposed changes with deleted text crossed-out, and a clean version of the
section after the changes take effect.



Chapter 64 Zoning

ARTICLE VII. ZONING DISTRICTS AND STANDARDS

Sec. 64-197. Regulations common to all or several districts.

(g) Minimum parking and loading requirements.

(2) Additional parking requirements in residential districts. [Current text]

a.

Each detached single-family dwelling, duplex, two-unit condominium, or two-unit townhouse,
shall provide covered parking for at least one vehicle in the form of a carport or garage having
a usable parking area, exclusive of storage or other functions, of at least 220 square feet per
vehicle for each dwelling unit. Carports shall be provided with an integral enclosed storage
room of at least 40 square feet. Garages and carports shall not extend closer to the front
property line than the wall or covered porch of the dwelling that is closest to the front
property line. Front-facing garage doors for single-car and two-car garages shall not occupy
morte than 40 percent, and front-facing garage doors for three-car garages shall not occupy
more than 50 percent, of the width of detached single-family dwellings. A dwelling
constructed on a nonconforming lot less than 50 feet wide that was platted prior to April 15,
1990, is not required to provide covered parking.

(2) Additional parking requirements in residential districts. {Recommended changes)

a.

Each detached single-family dwelling, duplex, two-unit condominium, or two-unit townhouse,
shall provide covered parking for at least one vehicle in the form of a carport or garage having
a usable parking area, exclusive of storage or other functions, of at least 220 square feet per
vehicle for each dwelling unit. Carports shall be provided with an integral enclosed storage
room of at least 40 square feet. Garages and carports shall not extend closer to the front
property line than the wall or covered porch of the dwelling that is closest to the front
property line. Front- facmg garage doors :Fer—gngle-eemnd—t-we—ew-gamges shall not occupy
more than 40-pe 3 o Eara a 3 o
mere—than 50 percent- of the W|dth of detached 5|ng|e famlly dweillngs A dweilmg
constructed on a nonconforming lot less than 50 feet wide that was platted prior to April 15,
1990, is not required to provide covered parking.

(2) Additional parking requirements in residential districts. [Proposed text]

d.

Each detached single-family dwelling, duplex, two-unit condominium, or two-unit townhouse,
shall provide covered parking for at least one vehicle in the form of a carport or garage having
a usable parking area, exclusive of storage or other functions, of at least 220 square feet per
vehicle for each dwelling unit. Carports shall be provided with an integral enclosed storage
room of at least 40 square feet. Garages and carports shall not extend closer to the front
property line than the wall or covered porch of the dwelling that is closest to the front
property line. Front-facing garage doors shall not occupy more than 50 percent of the width
of detached single-family dwellings. A dwelling constructed on a nonconforming lot less than
50 feet wide that was platted prior to April 15, 1990, is not required to provide covered
parking.



| ] suBJECT PROPERTY

FP-22-07

CAVALRY SUBDIVISION

400 STATE PARK RD

= 400'

scale 1"






PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT FINAL PLAT

CASE SUMMARY )

STAFF CONTACT: Kevin Waller, Senior Planner ‘\/\\/l CASE NUMBER: FP-22-07
REPORT DATE: October 5, 2022

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION DATE: October 12, 2022

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

SUGGESTED CONDITIONS: (1) Revise the Engineer’s Certification section to replace Jacob Kondo’s
name with Brian Parker, as specified in the application form; and (2) Add a new plat note requiring
left-turn and right-turn lanes into the development from State Park Road at the Lion Country Drive
extension, as prescribed by TxDOT, to be constructed by the subdivider as a subdivision
improvement, prior to recordation of the Final Plat.

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT AND ENGINEER: Brian Parker, P.E., Kimley-Horn
SURVEYOR: Joby Early, P.L.S., Early Land Surveying

OWNER: Mac Jones, ¢/o LCD Multifamily Partners, LLC

SITE LOCATION: 400 State Park Road

SUBDIVISION NAME: Cavalry Subdivision

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 34.512 acres

NUMBER OF PROPOSED LOTS: Two multifamily lots and three park lots
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: RHD (Residential High Density) District

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT: The Cavalry Subdivision Preliminary Plat (PP-22-01) was approved by the
Commission on May 25, 2022. The current proposal is for approval of the Final Plat. This proposal
will include two multifamily lots and three park lots. A Specific Use Permit was approved by the
Commission in September 2021 to allow 23.45 units per acre under the MF-2 development type. The
public infrastructure, including extensions of Lion Country Drive and Harper Trail through the
subdivision, will be developed all at once, without phasing. A planned future realignment of State
Park Road, in accordance with the Lockhart 2020 Thoroughfare Plan map, traverses the north portion
of the subject property and is shown on the plat drawing in a labeled reservation area. This area
measures 100 feet in width, as prescribed by TxDOT, to allow for the future right-of-way and
potential “wiggle room” needed for the paved street. The applicant does not plan to offer any park
amenities at this time, however, the park lot identified as Lot 3, Block B is proposed to be utilized as a
dog park. The two park lots along State Park Road will be owned and maintained by the City, and the
dog park will be privately owned and maintained. A fee in lieu of public parkland dedication
equivalent to 0.625 acre, which includes the 0.305 acre private dog park and remaining 0.32 acre not
physically provided, is required to be paid, prior to recordation of the final plat. There is a small,
0.036 acre reduction in the size of the dog park from the approved Preliminary Plat, due to a needed
correction from a 50-foot-wide right-of-way to 60 feet along the Harper Trail extension, which shifts
the remaining parkland acreage not provided from 0.284 acre to 0.32 acre for the non-dog-park
portion. However, since the total parkland deficit remains at 0.625 acre, the plat note regarding the
parkland fee will remain the same. Sidewalks will be constructed on both sides of Lion Country Drive
and Harper Trail, as well as along the property frontage with State Park Road. Perimeter fencing will




be provided along the property boundaries that abut Residential Medium Density-zoned properties,
as required in Zoning Ordinance Appendix |, and as specified in a plat note (notes are unnumbered).
Among the conditions of Preliminary Plat approval included the need to confirm with LCRA whether a
100-foot-wide electric easement was needed in place of the 80-foot easement shown on the plat in
Lot 2, Block A and Lot 1, Block B. However, according to recent correspondence with LCRA, they have
indicated that 80 feet is sufficient, which is shown on the Final Plat drawing.

NEIGHBORHOOD COMPATIBILITY: The subject property is bordered to the west by a single-family
residential neighborhood zoned RMD and RHD. The abutting property to the south includes the
existing Golden Age Home facility. The properties adjacent to the east include single-family homes, a
multifamily lot, and two vacant properties zoned CHB, one of which includes a vacant building. The
properties to the north include a vacant property zoned CMB and the Lockhart High School property.
The proposed multifamily uses will be located in an area generally transitioning from single-family
residential uses to the west to other multifamily uses and commercial uses to the south and east.
According to the applicant, TxDOT will require left-turn and right-turn lanes into the development at
the proposed Lion County Drive extension onto State Park Road, according to the approved Traffic
Impact Analysis. The turning lanes must be constructed by the subdivider with the subdivision
improvements, prior to recordation of the final plat. A new plat note to this effect is recommended
as a condition of approval.

FORM AND CONTENT: With the replacement of Jacob Kondo’s name with Brian Parker in the
Engineer’s Certification section, as specified in the application form, the plat will conform to all
minimum requirements for form and content.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: With Staff’s recommended condition to add a new plat note
regarding the turning lanes required by TxDOT, the plat will comply with all applicable subdivision
standards, including construction of new streets where required, the provision of public sidewalks,
utilities, stormwater drainage, and parkland. As noted In the attached letter dated
September 28, 2022, the City Engineer has approved the engineering plans.

CONCURRENT VARIANCES REQUESTED: None



505 East Huntland Drive T 512.454.8716
)\ R Suite 250 TRCcompanies.com
\ 4 I C Austin, Texas 78752 T.B.P.E. #F-8632
September 28, 2022

Mr. Dan Gibson, City Planner
City of Lockhart

P.O. Box 239

Lockhart, Texas 78644

RE: Lockhart— Cavalry at Lockhart Master Infrastructure
Engineering Plan Review

Dear Dan:

TRC received the following items for the above referenced project submitted by Kimley-
Horn on September 20, 2022.

1. Master Infrastructure Plans.
2. Other supporting documents: TxDOT Approval and HEC-RAS Model.

Qur review finds that these documents have been prepared in general conformance with
the Lockhart Subdivision Code and Chapter 22 Article 3 of the City of Lockhart Drainage
and Flood Control Ordinance.

As TRC did not provide the detailed design of the submitted documents, TRC and the
City of Lockhart must rely on the adequacy of the Design Engineer that prepared the
documents and all responsibility for the plans and submitted documents shall remain with
the Design Engineer.

If you have any questions regarding this information, please feel free to contact this office.
Sincerely,

b im_ua Wau " U

d
William Wachel, P.E.
Deputy Director

Design Management Services

CC: Brian J. Parker, P.E., Kimley-Horn
Abby Brudnick, Kimley-Horn



S s CAVALRY SUBDIVISION

GRAPHIC SCALE LOCATION MAP
e S ]| HAL 10, SCHE
160 50 1] 100

F.M. 20 (STATE PARK ROAD)

N59'07'23"E (100" PUBLIC RO.W. WIDTH)
4533
i o, \ N5B'45'47"E 931 s
(556 24'W 250.4" - ¢ 7
@ \/\‘ . / W NSEABATE 244.00° NSE'45'47°E 28,3 \ NSE4SUTE M4 | i
£.0.8. 8
i i &
a8 = W LueY MuKoZ
o 3 (384/586)
ROBERT L. & JoAM =1 P
ANCHONDO ] N RESIDENTAL
(186/950) F 4
1.73 ACRES ¥ 2
DESCRIBED N (383/538) @ I
5 -
RESIDENTIAL 2 w %@ 11
BT HROLD K. HAECKER
™ o 0.396 ACRES
BLOCK A °8 (629,/753)
7 RESIDENTAL
LoF 2-A
- LS i orwien o
| AL
I | } BLOCK B OF CHAIN LINK FENCE
o z-e |8 / THIS 1S A SURFACE DRAWING.
= BEARING BASIS; THE TEXAS COORGINATE
SR ] SYSTEM OF 1983 (NADB3), SOUTH CENTRAL
3 I ZONE, BASED ON GPS OSSERVATIONS ON
BLOCK 1 7 z-c |Y : EARLY LAND SURVEYING CONTROL POINT
AMENDED PLAT OF : / B 17 MAG NAL WITH WASHER SET AT
REPLTOFLOTZ N |& ! THE SOUTHEAST INTERSECTION OF HARPER
BLOCK | — z LOT 1 | B TRAIL AND MEDINA STREET
QF HUNTERS POINTE 10.321 ACRES i @
SUBDIVISION I i - g SURFACE COORDINATES:
frEys) o7 2-p RESIDENTIAL | i z E-'g’,_ g N 1386673147 € 2383008.89
| 233
e | il ga-' “‘.Eﬁ B | TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATES
| N 11864329.03€ 2368698.36
wor 3 | ! 34.512 ACRES TOTAL 3 med 3
& il © <2 5 | eevanon = 535.39°
. o | g “ -,_ 5 VERTICAL DATUM: NAVD BB (GEQID 1ZB)
w7 4 ,":, LOT SUMMARY TAILE. | i | 3 < COMBINED SCALE FACTOR = 0.999870017
~ - & c LOT 2 (FOR SURFACE TO GRID CONVERSION)
& RESIDENTIAL: 2 LOTS (29802 ACRES) | P 19.571 ACRES
o B & NONRESIDENTIAL: O LOTS 2 RESIDENTIAL I(%?S(fmgc;;csﬁﬁfc% ;:0:4350:5\82)
o1 s 2 | I
-g PARK: 3 LOTS (2.440 ACRES) |l E Q | SCALED ABOUT 00
0 B STORMWATER DETENTION: O LOTS ! § a 1 i e
BLOCK 1 | &
HUNTER'S poiTe 0T 8 2 M E L -
SLBDIVISION ||18E% S
(A783) = M-El
wr 7 < | £E8¢ .
S40101W 399\/ £ | %z2
—Bw s
wr 8 % B % —= .
2] S r‘?
—_——— o "3
(‘ b a LoT 2
Lot e N BLOCK 1
iy ps w LOCKHART
. o | =] RETAL
HARpge il < SUBDIVISION
(50" ;,JEYML Lot 10 T 2 (c/128)
Rop, 1S SERATK n
P
S56'42°20°W 276.00" w
HS HARPER TRAIL 5C' RO W, WoTH "
|8 276.12° -
Lor 1A |
LOT 24 JioT 4 i 2 | LINE TABLE
pa @ | LINE BEARING DISTANCE
i5'0e & puem |F i LT | S770102°W [ 151.79
(4/85) ] I [ L2 S31°17'4 51.99"
— —1L L3 S58°39'42°V 46.85
o1 7, BLOCK 4 | " sy : ?
HUNTER'S POINIE | BLOCK B I L4 | S1338'22°W | 14.14 =
\ SUBDMSION | i ‘ L S31'22°57°E | 44.74 o LoT 1
\ ey | eswr el e L6 | S5543'03W | 86.07 g ek 1
) S £l i L7 | N31°44'51"W | 106.81 w RETAL
AMENDED PiAT <l Lot 2 © 0 L8 | SB50144°W | 13.49" © SUBDMSION
OF LOTS 1, 2 o1 8 e I 19.571 ACRES 5015 ] 31°64°51"W | 136.74" ] ] (c/128)
oy s ; RESIDENTIAL : 110 | N3 4%51°W | 50.00° r
HUNTER'S  HUNTER'S POINTE |~ X 31°44'51°W | 60,00 ”
BOINTE sugvision k)5 | AT . “
swnmswn-n (4/83) 1 -3 | L12 | N31°44'51 124.69
8/12) 1] 3 i
[N £
e e A b
LOT 8, BLOCK 4 . 1
HUNTER'S POINTE SUBDIVISON | 10004 i
%/83) il 5 -
9B, E(_i'?:"ci‘ iz [ 43570 L fro.ca e
DTTYTCLT S56'18'57W B56.36° SR R L oul oten, U
. GAH OWNER, LLC 14,184 ACRES f 000965] cctuur,ncw,
b e 103.25 14,164 ACRES CURVE TABLE (2021-000963) (2020 00CAE0) (CONMERCUL, oo
INVESTMENTS, LLC (2021-000965)  [CURVE| RADIUS DELTA ARC BEARING CHORD
A ACRES COMMERCIAL C1 | 335.00" | 21°46'55° | 127.36' 15°40'57°€ | 126,59° | COMMERCIAL [ LEGEND
(2020 ) C2 | 657.000 | 26'29°36" | 303.79" | S18'02'18°€ | 301.10° ® 1/ REBAR FOUND (OR S NOTED)
NON~HOMESITE | COMVERCIAL [4 30.00° | 89'59726" | 47.12° | S1342°37°W | 42.42° c . FETE FOUND
C4 | 25.00 | 39°25°'46" | 17.20° | N782513°E | 16.67° A /2R N COKRETE R
PROJECT MO.: [+ 50.00° | 155'42'50" | 135.89" '41°E | 97.76" o 1727 REBAR WITH "HINKLE™ CAP FOUND
1086-002 ol 2500 | 2611°17" 11.43 44'29'0 11,33 957 1/27 REBAR WITH "SPOT ON SURVEYING™
DRAWING NO.: J C7 | 597.00° | 2629°36" | 276.05 | N1B02' 273.60° CAP FOUND
1086-002~PL1 y \ C8 395.00° | 22'29°30 155. 06 *0: ,'11 154.06 ®  1/27 IRON PIFE FOUND (OR AS NOTED)
PLOT DATE: o)) 1154.05 19°3349 394.05 $71°55 52 M CONCRETE HIiGHWAY MONUMENT FOUND
o

£|<|<}<<]
i
=

e/8/22 CI0 | 303.00° | 70131" | 37.15 | 5621306 , i ’
PLOT SCALE: LAND SURVEY NG C11 | 363.00° | 703'45" | 44.75" | S62'11'58 44.72" UE R Ry Bouhpny
= 100’ C12 | 303.00° | 658'49" | 36.91" [ N62'14'26'€ | 36,89 R
B A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY C13 363.00° 701'31" 44,51 N6213'06°E 44.48 | {1 o
MAW & JBE PO, BOX 92588 Cl4 | 363.00° | 602'46" 38.31" N62'42'28'E | 38.29" // : CONTROL POINT/BENCHMARK LOCATION
sreer ] AUSIN, TX 78709 C15 | 363.00 | 0'58'45" 6.20" N59'11'437E | 6.20' e { () RECORD INFORMATION

1 OF 2 TBPELS FIRV NO. 10194487 PLAT PREPARATION DATE: AUGUST 26, 2022




SUBDIVISION PLAT APPLICATION

CITY OF

Lockhart

TEXAS
APPLICANTS

':)'%é‘: E\\‘ \{\'\\j | 1S ‘-\J\(Q"’ (RS )‘\J‘ wesl \\ ""S"‘?vx» "‘-"\1 Q\\ \\',\1:\: VOV s
& 1w/ I~ .

(512] 398-3461 * FAX[512) 398-3833
PO Box 239 ¢ Lockhart Texas 78644
308 West San Antoriio Street

SURVEYOR Name Joby Early, RPLS

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 0 12-202-8631

e.malL JOPY@Earlysurveying.com

ENGINEER Name Brian Parker, PE

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE © 12-646-2248

E-MAIL Brian.Parker@Kimley-Horn.com

Mac Sonaes,

OWNER NAME LCD MULTIFAMILY PARTNERS, LLC

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 2 12-469-5980

mjones@estagepm.com

P.O. Box 92588
Austin, TX 78709

ADDRESS

AbDREss 10814 Jollyville Rd

Building IV, Suite 200
Austin, TX 78759

ADDRESS 3821 Juniper Trace
STE 207
Austin, TX 78738

E-MAIL
TYPE OF APPLICATION
SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT PLAN REPLAT/RESUBDIVISION VARIANCE
PRELIMINARY PLAT AMENDING PLAT MINORPLAT  _ X FINAL PLAT
DEVELOPMENT PLAT
PROPERTY
suepIvision Name Cavalry 'S ¢y Shew
ADDRESS OR GENERAL LocaTion 400 State Park Rd
LOCATED IN X oy umiTs ETJ (COUNTY) PDD
C _ :
TOTAL LAND AREA 34 S acre(s) PROPOSED NUMBER OF LOTS 2 NS‘M){'T{_\
ot f
3 pe -
ZONING CLASSIFICATION(S) RMD Pk \c\:\s
i i S &N \ok s
PROPOSED USE OF Lanp Multifamily




SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) OF PROPERTY LIEN-HOLDERS, IF ANY.

IF THE APPLICATION IS FOR AN AMENDING PLAT OR REPLAT/RESUBDIVISION - A COPY OF
EXISTING DEED RESTRICTIONS OR RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS, IF ANY.

IF THE APPLICATION IS FOR A FINAL PLAT INVOLVING PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS - TWO FULL-SIZE
PAPER COPIES OF THE ENGINEERING PLANS.

IF THE APPLICATION IS FOR, OR INCLUDES, A SUBDIVISION CODE VARIANCE - COMPLETED
VARIANCE SECTION ON NEXT PAGE AND REQUIRED STATEMENT NOTED THEREIN.

PLAT DOCUMENTS, AS FOLLOWS, CONTAINING THE INFORMATION REQUIRED IN ARTICLE 23-6.
(Amending Plats, Replat/Resubdivision Plats, and Minor Plats are considered the same as Final Plats for

the purpose of content and format). All plat copies shall be full-size paper copies.

One copy for staff's completeness review; six copies after plat is deemed complete.

Ten copies after initial staff reviews above (preliminary plats, final plats, and replats/resubdivisions).
Two copies after initial staff reviews for amending and minor plats.

Two signed and sealed mylar reproducibles (three if applicant wants to keep one) of approved
amending plat, replat/resubdivision, final plat, or minor plat, for recording. One recorded

reproducible is filed at the County Clerk’s office, and the other is returned to the City.

FEE, AS FOLLOWS (NO FEE FOR VARIANCES, APPEALS, SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT PLANS, OR DEVELOPMENT PLATS).

Preliminary Plat $600.00 payable to the City of Lockhart

Final Plat or Replat/Resubdivision $400.00 plus $20.00 per acre, payable to the
City of Lockhart

Amending plat, Minor plat, or $100.00 payable to the City of Lockhart

Minor replat not requiring a public hearing

Recording fee for Amending Plat, $71.00 for the first sheet, and $50.00 for each

Replat/Resubdivision, Final Plat, additional sheet, payable to the Caldwell County

or Minor Plat Clerk

To the best of my knowledge, this application and associated documents conform to all
requirements of the City of Lockhart Subdivision Regulations. By signing below | agree that if any
part of this plat and/or associated construction plans is found to be incorrect, incomplete, or
otherwise deficient with regard to applicable City standards, the deadline imposed by the Texas
Local Government Code, Section 212.009, for approval or denial of the plat and/or associated
construction plans by the City within 30 days of the date this application is deemed complete can be
voluntarily extended for an additional 30 days upon mutual agreement by the applicant and the City.
| further agree that if any part of this plat and/or associated construction plans remains deficient at
such time that the plat and/or associated construction plans cannot be approved prior to the
expiration of the second 30 days, the plat or construction plans will be subject to denial by the
approval authority. It is understood that | or another representative should be present at all public
meetings concerning this application.

SIGNATURE _% /zv———//-:’ oatg 08/25/2022

Brian Parker, PE 512-646-2248

PRINTED NAME TELEPHONE




PLAT APPROVAL PERIODS

A preliminary plat approval period expires if a final plat for one or more sections is not submitted
within 12 months of approval. Upon written request received prior to the expiration, a maximum of
two six-month extensions may be considered by the Planning and Zoning Commission.

A final plat approval period expires if any required infrastructure construction is not begun within
12 months of approval. Upon written request received prior to the expiration, one six-month
extension may be considered by the City Planner.

SUBDIVISION VARIANCE (for variance applications, onl

VARIANCE TO SECTION(S) N/'A OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

CURRENT ORDINANCE REQUIREMENT(S)

REQUESTED VARIANCE(S)

SUBMIT A WRITTEN STATEMENT DOCUMENTING THE REASON FOR THE VARIANCE(S),
INCLUDING EVIDENCE THAT THE REQUEST COMPLIES WITH THE FOLLOWING CRITERIA AS
REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL OF A VARIANCE:

1. Special circumstances or conditions affect the land involved such that strict application of the
provisions of the Code would deprive the applicant reasonable use of the land;

2. The variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right of
the applicant;

3. The variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare, and will not be
injurious to other property in the area; and,

4. The variance will not have the effect of preventing the orderly subdivision of other lands in the
area in accordance with the provisions of the Code.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Vo WA —Resdomcis s on
ACCEPTED BY K‘Lv;\f\ \/\/‘-’\4\\&\— RECEIPT NUMBER
DATE SUBMITTED 5/ Lo/t CASE NUMBEREE &% S

DATE APPLICATION IS DEEMED ComMPLETE AV 21 (o PERTTCAN Ae?\:m\-;\wﬁ

DATE NOTICES MAILED DATE NOTICE PUBLISHED
(For certain Replats/Resubdivisions without vacating preceding plat)

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE ‘d/ { )\/ 23\

DECISION

CONDITIONS




RP-22-01
B || susJecT PROPERTY

300 MOCKINGBIRD LN & V"

307, 313& 317 SAN JACINTO ST
scale 1" = 500

EEDS-LANCASTER SUBDIVISION



!
I
o

» NTON!




PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT RESUBDIVISION PLAT

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF CONTACT: Kevin Waller, Senior Planner #\/\/ CASE NUMBER: RP-22-01
REPORT DATE: October 6, 2022

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION DATE: October 12, 2022

STAFFRECOMMENDATION: Approval of both the Plat and two Subdivision Variance requests
SUGGESTED CONDITIONS: (1) Label Mockingbird Lane on the plat drawing, including the right-of-way
width; (2) Label San Jacinto Street; (3) Adjust Francis Berry Survey reference to “Francis Berry Survey,
Abstract No. 2”; and (4) Adjust 0.327-acre parcel (proposed Lot 1)to 0.497 acre.

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT AND ENGINEER: Chris Van Heerde, P.E., HMT Engineering & Surveying

SURVEYOR: Dorothy Taylor, P.L.S., HMT Engineering & Surveying

OWNER: Devin Kleinfelder, c/o Continental Homes of Texas, L.P., dba D.R. Horton

SITE LOCATIONS: 300 Mockingbird Lane, and 307, 313, and 317 San Jacinto Street

SUBDIVISION NAME: Eeds-Lancaster Subdivision

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 41.968 acres

NUMBER OF PROPOSED LOTS: Four residential lots (see detail below)

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Single-family residential

ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS: PDD (Planned Development District) and RLD (Residential Low Density)
District

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT: The proposal includes a boundary line relocation between four parcels of
land, as well as two Subdivision Variance requests. Since one of the four parcels is platted
(Lot 1, Block 2, Texas Heritage Subdivision) and the remaining three are not, the request is
categorized as a Resubdivision. Due to the variance requests, outlined below, the proposal must be
considered by the Commission. The applicant wishes to convey a small, east portion of the currently
platted lot to be distributed amongst the adjoining landowners of the three parcels along San Jacinto
Street. The portion of land to be conveyed is currently part of the approved, but not yet recorded,
Vintage Springs Subdivision Unit 2 Final Plat. Prior to recording the Vintage Springs plat, the applicant
wishes to disperse of that portion of land, as it is not needed for the Vintage Springs development.
Parkland dedication will be included with the Vintage Springs Units 2 and 3 plats, which exceeds the
required 8 percent of total land area. The parkland will be dedicated to the public, and owned and
maintained by the Vintage Springs Homeowners’ Association. Sidewalks will be constructed on both
sides of Maple Street as part of the City’s Maple Street improvements project, and along the
property’s Mockingbird Lane frontage. A variance to waive the sidewalk requirement along the San
Jacinto Street frontage has been requested with the application, as detailed below.

NEIGHBORHOOD COMPATIBILITY: To the south of the subject property is the single-family residential
development of Clear Fork Estates, the recently recorded Vintage Springs Section One-B and
Bluebonnet Elementary School is located to the west, the existing single-family residential
development of Westland Addition Section Two is to the north, and existing platted and unplatted
single-family residential development is located to the east. In addition, the Sidewalk and Trail Plan
identifies a hike and bike trail traversing the central portion of the subject property in a general



northeasterly direction. The trail is shown on the approved PDD Development Plan for Vintage
Springs, and will be constructed in accordance with the Development Plan.

FORM AND CONTENT: With the recommended conditions of approval noted above regarding plat
label revisions and an acreage correction, the plat will conform to all minimum requirements for form
and content.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The plat complies with all applicable subdivision standards. Public
sidewalks, streets, stormwater drainage, parkland dedication, and utilities will be satisfied with the
Vintage Springs Unit 2 Final Plat.

CONCURRENT VARIANCES REQUESTED: Two Subdivision Variances are requested with this
application, as follows: {1) To the requirement for construction of a four-foot-wide public sidewalk
along the San Jacinfo Street frontage (Section 52-77(b) of the Subdivision Regulations); and (2) To the
requirement to dedicate one-half of the right-of-way deficiency along San Jacinto Street for a
Collector Street (Section 52-72(e)).

In the applicant’s attached written statement addressing the variance criteria, it is explained that the
homes on the three properties along San lacinto Street (proposed Lots 1, 2, and 3) have existed for
many years, and that there are utility lines along the street that could be compromised with
construction of a sidewalk. The applicant also states that if a sidewalk were constructed, there are no
other sidewalks in the area to which it would connect. Regarding the right-of-way deficiency, it is
Staff’s opinion that since the subdivision proposal is merely to adjust property lines and the three
homes along San Jacinto Street are existing, there are no new impacts that would justify the need to
dedicate one-half of the right-of-way deficiency for this street. San Jacinto Street’s right-of-way
width is currently approximately 50 feet according to the applicant and plat drawing, and the
minimum standard for Collector Streets is 60 feet, leaving one-half of the deficiency at 5 feet.

The criteria for granting variances is set forth in Subdivision Regulations Section 52-3(a), as follows:

1. Special circumstances or conditions affect the land involved such that strict application of the
provisions of the Code would deprive the applicant reasonable use of the land;

2. The variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right
of the applicant;

3. The variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare, and will not be
injurious to other property in the area;

4. The variance shall not have the effect of preventing the orderly subdivision of other lands in
the area in accordance with the provisions of the Code.



" " I 290 S. Castell Avenue, Ste 100
l & l HMT New Braunfels, TX 78130

/’ TBPE-FIRM F-10961
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING | TBPLS FIRM 10153600

March 24, 2022

Dan Gibson, City Planner
City of Lockhart

308 W. San Antonio Street
Lockhart, TX 78644

RE: Variance request for the Texas Heritage Block 1, Lot 1 - Eeds/Lancaster replat
Mr. Gibson,

Our client Continental Homes of Texas, LP d.b.a. DR Horton currently owns the 39.971-acre tract of
land known as Block 1, Lot 1, of the Texas Heritage Subdivision recorded in Cabinet B, Slide 54
M.P.R.C.C.T. The Eeds and Lancaster Families own the three properties located at 307, 313, and 317
San Jacinto Street. Hereafter, these properties will be referred to as the “San Jacinto Tracts”.

Background:

There are (2) two areas on the eastern boundary that DR Horton is interested in gifting to the
adjoining land owners of the San Jacinto Tract, making it necessary to replat Block 1 Lot 1, of the
Texas Heritage Subdivision into (4) four lots, which will be called the “The Re-Subdivision of Texas
Heritage Subdivision Block 1, Lot 1 and Eeds-Lancaster”. In total land totaling approximately 0.647
Acres from Block 1, Lot 1 will be included in this gift.

DR Horton has retained HMT Engineering to further divide the remaining 39.324-Acre tract as
Vintage Springs Units 2 and 3 which is currently under construction,

Included with this variance request, we have submitted the application for subdivision to the City of
Lockhart for administrative review and approval under Section 52-36 - Minor plat or minor
replat. since it will involve (4) four or fewer lots and that all lots are fronting on existing streets.

Items DRH is seeking Variance on:

HMT Engineering is requesting a variance from Section 52-77(b) "Public sidewalks, not less than
four feet wide, shall be provided on each side of all classifications of streets except for minor
residential streets”.

Variance Criteria:

Under Section 52-77(d)(4) The commission authorizes a variance waiving all or a portion of the
sidewalk requirement in accordance with Section 52-3 - Variances. Commission has granted staff the
ability to grant this variance based on the following criteria.

Section 52.3 The commission shall take into account the nature of the proposed use of land involved
and existing uses of the land in the vicinity, the number of persons who will reside or work in the
proposed subdivision, and the probable effect of such variance upon traffic conditions, public health,
safety, convenience and welfare in the vicinity.

Section 52.3(a)(1) - That there are special circumstances or conditions affecting the land involved
such that the strict application of the provisions of this chapter would deprive the applicant of the
reasonable use of his land.



Response: The areas in question are of unique size, shape and dimensions not being able for the
creation of any future lot if the main portion of the 39.971-acre tract was to be further subdivided,
which would deprive DR Horton of reasonable use of this portion of land. However, by creating the
subdivision of land to give the land to the San Jacinto Tracts it will allow for best use of the land.

Section 52.3 (a)(2) - That the variances are necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a
substantial property right of the applicant, that the granting of the variance will not be detrimental to
the public health, safety or welfare, and will not be injurious to other property in the area.

Response: Itis our opinion that the granting of this variance requestshall have no detriment to public
health, safety or welfare and will not be injurious to other property in the area. The homes have
fronted onto San Jacinto in their current state for many years. There are a number of electrical,
telephone and cable improvements that are installed on power poles along the front of the existing
SanJacinto Tracts. These improvements present issues for construction ofa sidewalk. Furthermore,
a sidewalk in the front of the three San Jacinto Tracts would not connect to any existing sidewalks.

Section 52.3 (a)(3) - That the variance shall not have the effect of preventing the orderly subdivision
of other lands in the area in accordance with the provisions of this chapter.

Response: Granting this variance request will not prevent subdivision of other lands in the area.
In conclusion, the area along San Jacinto Street where the variance would apply to older homes which
are well landscaped, and without existing sidewalks. HMT Engineering is requesting the approval of

the variance for the sidewalk requirements on the San Jacinto Tracts.

We hope everything here is in order, and if you have any questions or comments, please contact me
at (830) 625-8555.

Sincerely,
[Tk ks P

Chris Van Heerde, PE
Project Manager



'"| | 290 S. Castell Avenue, Ste 100

| & l HMT | New Braunfels, TX 78130
e | TBPE-FIRM F-10961

ENGINEERING & SURVEYING | TBPLS FIRM 10153600

October 6, 2022

Kevin Waller

City of Lockhart

308 W. San Antonio St.
Lockhart, TX 78644

RE: Eeds-Lancaster Subdivision (Re-subdivision of a portion of the Texas Heritage Subdivision Block 2,
Lot 1)
San Jacinto ROW Variance Request Letter

Dear Mr. Waller,

This letter is a request for variance from right-of-way dedication for San Jacinto Street in regard to the
Eeds-Lancaster Subdivision (Re-subdivision of a portion of the Texas Heritage Subdivision Block 2, Lot 1)
plat submittal. | am writing it on behalf of my client DR Horton who desires to give property over to the
residents at 307, 313, and 317 San Jacinto Street. It was confirmed by our surveyors that the existing
right-of-way width for San Jacinto Street in the front of these homes varies but is slightly larger than 50°.

As you know, this section of San Jacinto Street is identified as a collector on the City’s Thoroughfare Plan
Map and a 60-foot right-of-way width minimum would be required. Therefore, City of Lockhart code
sections 52-72 (i)(2) and 52-72 (p) would come into effect. They are quoted below:

Sec. 52-72. Streets.

()  Street right-of-way and pavement widths shall be as shown on the thoroughfare plan and, where
not shown therein, shall be not less than as follows:

(2) Collector streets: Right-of-way width 60 feet, and pavement width of 41 feet back-to-back of
curb. The right-of-way width may be required to be wider or supplemented with abutting
easements where all utilities are to be located in the front of lots.

(p) If an existing public street or unimproved rights-of-way not meeting city standards for its
classification designated in the thoroughfare plan with respect to width, drainage or surface type
abuts the perimeter of a subdivision and provides the sole vehicular access to the subdivision or
section thereof being platted, it shall be improved at the subdivider's expense to comply with such
standards prior to acceptance of the subdivision by the city...

In normal circumstances, the subdivider must dedicate one-half of the right-of-way deficiency. So, in our
case, this would precipitate approximately 5’ right-of-way dedication on the homeowners of 307, 313,
and 317 San Jacinto Street.

We are requesting a variance from the sections of code listed above. Based on Sec. 34-40, a variance
may be approved based on the following criteria (our comments on these sections follows the
conditions and is shown in italics):



October 6, 2022

(1)

(2)

(4)

(5)

The variance arises from such condition that is unique to the property in question, where such
condition was not created by an action of the property owneror applicant;

e This is a unigue situation where the existing street has been in use and was not created
by the property owner or applicant.

The particular physical surroundings, shape, or topographical condition within or adjacent to the
property would result in an unnecessary hardship, practical difficulty, or inequity upon or for the
owner or applicant, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the provision in question
were literally enforced;

e Under a scenario of right-of-way dedication, these three San Jacinto Street lots would
lose existing land/front yard which would decrease the distance to the existing
structures.

The request for a variance is not based exclusively upon a desire of the owner or applicant for
increased financial gain from the use of the property, or to reduce a personal financial hardship;

e This request is based on continued usability and safety for the residents of 307, 313, and
317 San Jacinto Street.

The granting of the variance will not adversely affect the public health or safety, and will not
substantially or permanently interfere with the appropriate use of adjacent property; and

e Granting this variance will not adversely affect the public health or safety and will not
interfere with the appropriate use of adjacent property.

The degree of variance requested is the minimum amount necessary to allow a reasonable use
of the property.

o We believe this to be the case.

Please evaluate the merits of our request as | believe it to be in conformance with the spirit of the code.
If you have any questions, please contact me at (830) 625-8555.

(4T Ht 5

Chris Van Heerde, P.E.
Managing Partner
HMT Engineering and Surveying

I HMT
b2



Lo 1w

r

SHIGE] HOSSMADD AN
S0L_0 NS N Avion

NOUIH DILYIS SHOLYUGOEMNOD ONY
Ol Jt s TWE ey SILATIED AL Lew IR Q1 QISOTWOMT G LMIAPRLSH!
DARYMGL Bt O; TIEMISENE TNy S3hvi el SCSELA B M 0L I OL NG
TRV Iady A TIHOSHIS A llale QINER 1IN Bl I i3

0 Ly
EIEN e

S o enSeNO ¥ akudisma

Bva

Er}

o Svane 3 vsim
T g

v

LNIRTEY 103 W NLESE MLDTeS I S1 K 54 ANIILA) G TPMPMILNYA
B0S NONINHISAGED o MMRD Are 30 1S oy 4O TTF IACMIE

DIBRISI0 Crvv il Sl MO NAHG UNYT 191 00 HIWKO DINONHIGRN Jha |

0 a1
Pt et

[wwermem | _awor | e [airaw oo | teor ] o
[ wamacern 2 Aoss {omapaseo | oot [ eete | aa
[ Mccsann ot ENEFE
[wmiarms et e | w2y 1
[wereneen | aie | Ziw | W
SO0 QD [ MLNTT Gutha Sty [T | wans
LY 0 10 Tl DML 62 20 S L S T

1301 u v i)

A0 NG st i

3 B T B, T
TNINGOYII0 DT} O 6ot LT IS, o1 L o018 o 153 (1]
0K wovELTS T awmaz

AINEIW LI EWI LN T B A8 AR T
S BL0C 01 e NG 41137401 351 IDOSSONF MIEACW /W Lyl Jvarto!
D007 RPN L0 TIRA WY Sk +3 DINUID W 10061 WA 00k VIEV
DUV T4 DODTY TWRIIE SMr Hiush 11¥301 51 ADSWERITS THL 0 NOILEK DN
310k el D00

. NLTINGAY 1 WSS
T4 WL DUEINOIN IR Sywt € Glee ‘2 'y 107 K EWINDUI L35 OLNEWT
3 T4 GNDTY SLWIMIMOOIN ATRIDE L LAV OL TONYIVA ROKA DB
¥ DIy OWY QML SAIND SO TVINA BO) ¥ efid M1 ) HOLYOMOn
O Ml Gy | MIRGOTIN TruBuirSvirg 0 T ] Ly WIGAIOB
Tl 18 CUDWIINOT B TR NeT ONBGIIO0N OKY L1JewsS v SNDTY
Sutvndel 34l TINCAGY] T GUIFRCON WL U0 300 LS¥3 JHL MO Gy
‘2aNGEd 1TLALS Thovh §udulbn M 0 SKIS HLOR SNOTY STHVINYLS A1S
U ToRveu0oSy i OLEINISADI 58 TR OIS e e 200, s ¥
30k HTR

‘a0 18
T MOUYDEI0 NV THMY TYRRRIIOY DN MR HOOSSY SHINMOIAR SERIKE.
FIVINA THL AT DINYINNK DNV UMD T8 TWA Qe 8N e DL aloGiia i
s’ QY00 o S v DR Gl WI0L 0 (B IMISEle 14313 DaNING3N
343, JHI03IHT 1Y Te © Ui QN £ Uikl SONms FIYIMA Hidh 0T

11 J07T'Z 2N NOUMIDUTS TWIINIH SVKLS Il BOS NN YDIBH e Duivd
UON D v

¥l TN 0 SNGADDTH DI 4 IT6 0 OL SHINBDD L0V Duv SIKIMhOA T
SLudAnMan

em o) 10w

d¥H NOILYI01

LYl sy mans

itve, Glarvi e 3
g L -
wET

1 a3 TSN

SIIT] NS A
EvEL 0 lvis e aewion

NOJMIU BILVIS SHOUYHIIEHOD THY

JSOAING THI 8Os TWE Wah GANOINT TaS LvnL I G GROOTWINIDW OWY JNINULSNI

SNROTUN 4 I OL ISISEAL G THyk JEOm RS YL J G1 I 0L NAOKM
VIV ATIHOTHIA AIOHI Y DINIENIONR T I IG5

40 Mo
WL K UVIE

50,3 e 2o
=L,

04 MLINBLENGY 0 e 4w X0
370 Oux DM O11heiy Tl JATH TIrG 4L

Rk TE T s o 0 W S A A T s

0 Lircy
s’ 8 T

SHOIL7Arg

[wseanee: | v | o
Lorseis | usne [ gyl
[uaiscis (v | ot
Srsean] rewi | e vrgg0iok 67
DT Sy B G
[1vosiars | ome| e
A R
vt | crwe | on pAREwC
onoIen | womn | ¢
e s P
i
v P
LSeQriik | &% o | m
e
T
W LeL n—J..
B
acet] w1 |

e ]
AR

NI H9nd Tl = 140

% b L3NS

SRIAK] NPT LN
EVEL 0 Lvif 180 evion

NOMB DS SO YEXUSHOD Qv
0w I $OJ JAVE T4L DIIAGII A2 sven I DU ORKISWORGY Ny ININMLSNE
Shegm ey Jui Qi QWRISENS 3dy LIMM TEDWM SACENYY T I8 01 Im G RORD
CHYIONY ATVHOSHIS halaL i CINENIOND L “TH Tu0520

o Ao
SYEN K LVIS

ua

uea

A0 nure
soa s T

P

il 2 it L ey

s 59

be 0% Mo RSS TR S

Cil

LT Y
1107 "¢ MO0

L npas g s b e

o

FIMK] MASSIATD AR
SO ® WIS Inens sy

NITAI DI IS SISO trer

Daky Tl Oy VS ot UMD 4 Lyl I 01 TEOTWONITY DNY INGOMISHs

DIMIAA ATTRCHI s LNOULTY DINFSHIINT Tl I RO

2 Auny
so 0 ey

BOORC TYRIL EOONYR T
NEHDATH W uE
WIGWE 3YOWINY = MILEON M Q rED
o SYRLL SO SINDH TYINTNIINDD
AMVLIAOTS LWWITSSY - o TaveN
g

Ll

v DAINE TS 41 WOLYSGANDD ReeAw 110 ¥
DHI YL 20 T 48

esInira DLW Svn Y
1R 0 MG Tean D

SININTSYD s W
AIAS WIS SN 0 TSN INEIL] 40 TrhCILrvR 04 AOHLINYLAOY
20 WINOM) ANY 10 Liva arie 15 Vv Q3ADRIN d11% (6% JAONR

Q1D Jee 3Avh VYA AN SN ANw VPRS TNTS Rl 250 01
SN0 S AL ARG TV 4D BN YRR Tk w0s AthIARRe] 1T DG
R DU NS D A LuioOka M MRS 100 R B0 -Lr0n 40
44T THE 0 WORAKING i S 'E 500w | 161 SY QIR Y
GIEISK v "L¥hg §iHp B0 AOMS QYT WL JD WIMRO DINGSHIINN WL |

10 1103
w8 s

INOZ ALeJd0Hd INILSIXT

et owx
B

TS Nevn

i TR il

FYTLAD IreaB-LI0l Dh MK
ek
HOIIEMS. SIS TO¥INA

ive hICNDT
w1

WiIGaaT W TE S

TR ]

w00

NFHSIA ORNS A0 1143H Sye3
T ¥DOY 'L 37 40 NCLEDE ¥ 40

NOISIE O8NS M4 _EVINY

—-504]

NOISIA 08NS -3y ¥

=T

Y

sy | ¥ WIneu Sad
= s

8¢ 0 weu00 nxAw v
LEDE a2 AWt daem ¥
GE TC WM Dl 1

0085101 Mol s | 7 )

L3501 Wdld 3daL ‘\
LINH i1

OCIEL TYXI EIMMOR H3 001 JLIBE WY TLSYD 'S Db

OEL62 X1 STIINMYHEMIN
001 A1 “3AY TIALSYD S DEL

FS00E0C ANY MOH OITGITe
360N TS LVHYRION SiE A SN T3t

—oc
40 AT TTERL TG ONY QWY A "OTuINE SE M B

HYMENT VDS 40 GRSATN ¥ IATIN AyA BIROLLIG |

T A AINDG3
el s v

061N I STLNTYBY WIN 0L IUTS WY TINSYD % DOC
G026 G OAMNIT OMWT WNORSINOMS THTON
P ¥ )

LGN T W INDGE FId AT TRt
o
20 A¥0 TTSIML WIS QMY DNYH AN T KOTHIHE ST NI

RN L NN DI ATMIdONS MM SNINTA

DUDN 4 $8i0 CBA'Ly BUMBLINY SHARES M D (NG N D) e BERAL B S3SIND O
"2 aom "¢ W1 15 ] HBSLIROG el ot k] PAdEUNSI Ui A 10 3

3y Aoy shoymy oy L DO 7y 6] Pkl 1
[y farion Borg e et b iy

P Buieed G 2 Gub we) GGTTC I Vibu T
i

B D000 Paus 8 Bue sy CI0F 6 WM Du0 v

—ned wh g

D3 (1] B djss BUIOII) BHL | Y RIS Lbeesds Kb
R g e i o

N0 0 S asel Tl mAORI PRSAN 104 “IT NS ' [BIODY v paR.G: et s shen
U PG ') IO 1T K O io? DN & sy 1uSH B 51 1M BAIC 0 OND T W GLATEG § 1
L3 0 ) (0G0 6 01 100} GCO0% /0 SGLOINR S W OOECES § 1

513 (2] 01 Oy

S41 ‘ooappang sEay s WD, oRInes 41 BY0 1eAG MIDA /O el SeeNInN M S SOHOML

et pizmn uam

mboisims ware; 2 400
w1 weeas dom 1o eul on

DO0.000% w41 19 w3 D nu UTAES by LWy L V0] T P10 Bl 10wy e v Sired
1007 mide Yaen B9 0U3 D KR 10 deod WSenS AUl ) e i Jeet 288 0 BOOIED B 3 0% L1l
€ 30 B00 ReD BOA 10 i (LY wat Duly dmemrs. Srazor VoS

B WO Ny B AUCG - BUGL N 1markonn vt proses
10nd WA IO 70 PEED DIDE 1D NS LOMLIOE L D) 0 e GRSk 31 1R RE AL 17 RN B o
S 17 W00 WY G4 10 A1 AR A B TLmY IAZSN VU (8 S e 18 I TREaIR0 Sul L Dk SN

.

i i A3 823 0 pus >
meis wizor o, 1o s K

e i L N T
ez 0 0 o e e i BLeo B o ey O £

1S PUS D00 850 G P08 W A RS by e whn § Db & o0 vy £

I wvo 0 Y e Ty 5
DI Bl et (0 Ty WAKUINOS Wt GUB UOIIAIBONG, BBSHiaH NDAS] 'Z Il | 197 P

1 B3 bt i B N

i g e vl 3 i o um 120 misz

O('G WOR |8 13LIBS ULNog bul Buwe 0N Bwos woaeL ¥|URG) IRADED ER.OMY SMng PDYG YOG DIGE UK I

PROATIe U Iz 1301, RS0 G1 P02 B K0 M el W ) U S N PUned ® O1 est ¥ DG g0 BODED & -
G WARSGRS mObievy ROTmL L TN 'L KT 0 W 1ED) B DR T3} B0W GIE B0e B AU WkemReg Bl ui

o avom s WD, %, oo azot
T S s Pags o s e et BFE 0 B L e ALY L
G s T AT S8

[ e e 10w © v
“Lj 107 e o s jea} mu) Busa Iuea mue varmp Fiwmd (masie cor g
Bt 7o a1 GorZ s 0 up e ires i e on oL wle o ey

Sinappans e myy sdres ")t
- BUMKIII DT DG D Sin] 4Gl

g i 45 et O pu e w o
Tk ] s by (oS 0 e TG
Torkpang aboied woum] g Wi

G i,
P EWaHL

R gyt ey
3 e N e B o

ey
) ‘mm e e i 1 g ey i
TR e R e Rt
10 b e w1 B, 8 1o DARarIE

ey Wosiawy 101 H RN W MUGSD U PROOR GEADGNT WOl BSLBL ' OIS | K1
a3 WD £ ON I0RTY L1 DN AW AIRG DL S U PRGN Bu i3 1501 e TR’

LASTIL U W0 AR R T B R M Y TV R, - | WU 2 S\ N iy, ct s e babony




r o1
-]

A

oaze 0

I

waLiCiEs

¥ odvoo

| v

A PRZIN

)

<o

wTE LT

_apoages

o
Wi | o

W.CZ 865N

A
K

-

1aLzsa

| o

S8 Gendy

N1 QRO

IeTr

e wagNa

ive o

oo aiwon NG
THOIH W WD ~ 1 DIV D

P e S
CIEMARUD GG SEIR
L Slowis. o3 JuvY
v
omT

DL L ETNE AN

[Farimas

[wmacee

Thzesos

[T

LEvLLE

RO
LrcoraE

Rk

1SRN
00,2 -ca%

W BLRLS

i

Twv

LIS BLuGYD NS toy
AIPORNLLE ¥ (08

AW ET oo

% a4 T
AUENNDE. PANGRYD ¥ IS
¥ w200 ASNOAY Ovweends

L0090 BrOREAL

5 OINDEr M )
i © o Lpnis

B LULEAS

SHOWL T ANOIANQT

B B B B

AlEddU0de U-50d048d

ah0 oS

a MENTE
S1¥ISY 28 Y

SUVIST i) T

man
L] NN N R S

]
ey
o

TITUWE trart- TR O X
-1 L)
HOSAIOITS SIS TIVINR

LMOITTEIE T

Iy LT EL
FoLC L MO0

v MEabGT

RS T

N ERR e

LIS OMOLYYWYS #h NZEt
MWD 13ave

Tover L e

REIE e

2 NouIE
NOSRIO0NS ORYILS M

VD ¥ I8 TTV DT Sl 'AZHNOD TIMO
NI GI0TI MOEAIDHNS Frelme Syadl

’ 6 TYHD ANTOD TIMDTYD 'T DN LovHeSIY
LGN LIRS LHEIR SRS Bl R DO G 0 JDPRE W SR ¥ a0

2 SIAIJANS ZOVLIIMIH S¥x3L
ZOMIGIL TL LD JQ NQILMZe ¥ 26 NG SIAKIINS —od v

NOIS AIJENS H43.SYONYT-5033

UBCHLOL Wl STadL
19601-d Wild Jdm)

DEARL AL F1E4NNVHE MIN
001318 "INV TI3ESYD 062

A-r WIS
SUVISS 0] WD

O G ST L

| 187 't wom

s
LIAM i1

LIS 3 et S 1w

HDSAGENS vzl Sex

po

e Aol T S TN

L
B
{
z
g
H

T W e

TREN




SUBDIVISION PLAT APPLICATION

CITY OF _ ]
- . (512) 398:3461 * FAX(512) 398-3833
Vén & P.O. Box 239 » Lockhart, Texas 78644
OC "’;.-i;r ar "%,“H?b\ o W 30({', WeeranAntonio\Streer
A L W 819 e, fRSUo e \ o p o\ Taon —
TEXAS /9 L AN applissdion

APPLICANTS

SURVEYOR Name Dorothy J. Taylor appress 290 S. Castell

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 830-625-8555 New Braunfels

E-MAIL dorothyt@hmtnb.com TEXAS 78130

EnGINEER Name Chris Van Heerde Aooress 290 S. Castell

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 830-625-8555 New Braunfels

eval Chrisvh@hmtnb.com ')Plab_@lm)‘ué. s TEXAS 78130

ownER Nave Continental Homes of TQ*M'A\L)‘SRESS 10700 Pecan Park Blvd
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE _2\ — 59 AGAI Austin, TEXAS }+H&YS©
EmAL Nz e\ @ A o c o acone

TYPE OF APPLICATION
SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT PLAN XX REPLATIRESUBDIVISION VARIANCE
PRELIMINARY PLAT AMENDING PLAT MINOR PLAT Y88 _FINAL PLAT

DEVELOPMENT PLAT

PROPERTY

SUBDIVISION NAME _ =28 S~ | avneasdec Su&o&wﬁs‘.o“ i
REE N\uu\“p\n e

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION San Jacinto street and Maple street R 290 @B\o

xx ey o U PE N .5\‘
LOCATED IN CITY LIMITS ETJ (COUNTY) PDD

TOTAL LAND AREA 4 -968ACRE(§) PROPOSED NUMBER OF LOTS 4 |
zoNG cLassiFicaTions) P Db-Planned Development §isy.) § #10 (hesitow Bonsiy)
PROPOSED USE OF LAND feSidential

(g,o}) 33, 42T Sad Tasnte 55%%*5) <«—




SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) OF PROPERTY LIEN-HOLDERS, IF ANY.

IF THE APPLICATION IS FOR AN AMENDING PLAT OR REPLAT/RESUBDIVISION - A COPY OF
EXISTING DEED RESTRICTIONS OR RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS, IF ANY.

IF THE APPLICATION IS FOR A FINAL PLAT INVOLVING PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS - TWO FULL-SIZE
PAPER COPIES OF THE ENGINEERING PLANS,

IF THE APPLICATION IS FOR, OR INCLUDES, A SUBDIVISION CODE VARIANCE - COMPLETED
VARIANCE SECTION ON NEXT PAGE AND REQUIRED STATEMENT NOTED THEREIN.

PLAT DOCUMENTS, AS FOLLOWS, CONTAINING THE INFORMATION REQUIRED IN ARTICLE 23-6.
(Amending Plats, Replat/Resubdivision Plats, and Minor Plats are considered the same as Final Plats for

the purpose of content and format). All plat copies shall be full-size paper copies.
One copy for staff's completeness review; six copies after plat is deemed complete.
Ten copies after initial staff reviews above (preliminary plats, final plats, and replats/resubdivisions).
Two copies after initial staff reviews for amending and minor plats.

Two signed and sealed mylar reproducibles (three if applicant wants to keep one) of approved
amending plat, replat/resubdivision, final plat, or minor plat, for recording. One recorded
reproducible is filed at the County Clerk's office, and the other is returned to the City.

FEE, AS FOLLOWS (NO FEE FOR VARIANCES, APPEALS, SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT PLANS, OR DEVELOPMENT PLATS).

P9 N TEE fec an SMason ~ '\“2«@,. Swo 35 van —
% | ¢ Da *$600.00 payable to the City of Lockhart

Preliminary Plat

Final Plat or Replat/Resubdivision $400.00 plus $20.00 per acre, payable to the
City of Lockhart

Amending plat, Minor plat, or $100.00 payable to the Cily of Lockhart

Minor replat not requiring a public hearing

Recording fee for Amending Plat, $71.00 for the first sheet, and $50.00 for each

Replat/Resubdivision, Final Plat, additional sheet, payable to the Caldwell County

or Minor Plat Clerk

To the best of my knowledge, this application and associated documents conform to all
requirements of the City of Lockhart Subdivision Regulations. By signing below | agree that if any
part of this plat and/or associated construction plans is found to be incorrect, incomplete, or
otherwise deficient with regard to applicable City standards, the deadline imposed by the Texas
Local Government Code, Section 212.009, for approval or denial of the plat and/or associated
construction plans by the City within 30 days of the date this application is deemed complete can be
voluntarily extended for an additional 30 days upon mutual agreement by the applicant and the City.
| further agree that if any part of this plat and/or associated construction plans remains deficient at
such time that the plat and/or associated construction plans cannot be approved prior to the
expiration of the second 30 days, the plat or construction plans will be subject to denial by the
approval authority. It is understood that | or another representative should be present at all public

meetings concerning4his app?.
SIGNATURE /éd’ s %ﬂéf E DATE 7/ 7/?.7
[

PRINTED NAME[/ (Zﬂi Mda [{ﬂ(@é TELEPHONE @3@624’5’5‘55




PLAT APPROVAL PERIODS

A preliminary plat approval period expires if a final plat for one or more sections is not submitted
within 12 months of approval. Upon written request recelved prior to the expiration, a maximum of
two six-month extensions may be considered by the Planning and Zoning Commission.

A final plat approval period expires if any required infrastructure construction is not begun within
12 months of approval. Upon written request received prior to the expiration, one six-month
extension may be considered by the City Planner.

SUBDIVISION VARIANCE (for variance applications, only)
. Sx-anl=)
VARIANCE TO SECTION(s) S€Ction 52-77(b) % OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS
CURRENT ORDINANCE REQUIREMENT(s) INStallation of 4' sidewalk aleny S Sheigesi- 5
®nd Ao Xoatrion ok Va cow *\a:?:c;%uu\ ot\vvlj SenTadinke St (522 2R)

L amgiON N ‘ —
REQUESTED VARlANCE(sjE'* “PEtfrom See SR e San S asako

5’\‘(‘&.9}( "Q"“'“)Y‘\ﬁﬁz) d‘£— prwspt:&e.,k Lok ‘_,; and 3\“ ,"Q*“f S Qs A\,
No <o NS M CoNNoR Ko Saln Scinde Sy, |52 —.‘:k,)g\bg:)&

SUBMIT A WRITTEN STATEMENT DOCUMENTING THE REASON FOR THE VARIANCE(S),
INCLUDING EVIDENCE THAT THE REQUEST COMPLIES WITH THE FOLLOWING CRITERIA AS
REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL OF A VARIANCE:

1. Special circumstances or conditions affect the land involved such that strict application of the
provisions of the Code would deprive the applicant reasonable use of the land;

2. The variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right of
the applicant;

3. The variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare, and will not be
injurious to other property in the area; and,

4. The variance will not have the effect of preventing the orderly subdivision of other lands in the
area in accordance with the provisions of the Code.

OFFICE USE ONLY
ACCEPTED BY \ifwx‘v\ \/\[*\\\(x RECEIPT NUMBER N/A—Res Vs, on
DATE SUBMITTED 2/ S/ ~3—~ r——— e o)

S “i .
DATE APPLICATION 15 DEEMED coMpLETE_o/ =3/ 2 2 Loertad Aep:)

DATE NOTICES MAILED DATE NOTICE PUBLISHED
(For certain Replats/Resubdivisions without vacating preceding plat)

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE \,O ~\ D i

DECISION

CONDITIONS




